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E KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
NOTICE OF 27TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice s hereby given that the Twenty Scventh Annual General Mecting of the Members of KMF Builders and
Developers Limited (CIN: L45203KA 1995PLCO17422) will be held at Hotel SAI Renaissance, Opp. State Bank of
India SAI Colony (Whitcficld Rly Stn.) Kadugudi, Bangalore 560067 Kamalaka, on Tucsday the 27th day of Scptember
2022 a1 09.00 A M for the transaction of the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31 st March, 2022,
the Financial Statements for the said financial year and the Reports ol the Board of Dircetors and  the Auditors.

2 To appoint a Dircctor in place of Mrs. Kavita Chadha (DIN: 03304018) who rctires by rotation and, being
cligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3 To consider and, if thought fil, o pass, with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordimary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Scctions 139, 141, 142 and other applicable provisions, ifany, of the
Companies Act, 2013 rcad with the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-cnactment thercof for the time being in force) and other applicable provisions, if any and in
accordance with the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee and the Board of Dircetors of the Company, M/s. B
Sreenivasa & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0092878}, be appointed as Statulory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a consceutive term of § years from the conclusion of this 27" Annual General Meeting until
the conclusion of the 32 Annual General Mecting of the Company, on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board
of Dircctors of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committec from time to ime™.

SPECIALBUSINESS
4. Prior approval for Related Party Transactions
Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as Special Resolution, with or without modification:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Scction 188 read with the Companics (Mectings of Board and its
Powcers) Rules, 2014 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') consent of the members
be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Dircetors to enter into iransactions, conlracts and agreements with Related
Partics of the Company al a maximum of Rs. 15 Lacs per transaction.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dircctors be and are hereby severally authorized to determine the terms
and conditions for the proposcd transactions and all other matters ansing out of or incidental thereto.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Board of Directors be and arc hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things thal may be necessary, proper, desirable and expedient to give effeet to the aforesaid resolution.™

By order of the Board of Dircctors

Place: Delhi Gorve Chadha
Date: 10-08-2022 SDy-

(Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN: 06407884
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|MKI= KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Details of Director seeking reappointment in Annual General Meeting fixed on 27th September 2022
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting scheduled to be held
on September 27, 2022 (Pursuant to Regulation36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015

[
| Director's

. Brief Resume (Date of | Chairmanships/ Chairmanship | No. of shares | Relationship
| Name & Date | Appointment, Directorships of s/ held in the with Directors
of Birth Qualification, Expertise | other Companies | Memberships | Company as | and Key
in specific functional {excluding Foreign | of Committees | on 31.03.2022 | Managerial
area) Companies and of other Personnel
Section 8 Public
Companies) Companies
Mrs. Kavita | Graduaic by qualification | She is also the 10,280,400 Promoter of
| Chadha and she jomed the Dircetor in KMF the Company,
H{DOB- Company in 2010 as Sccuritics Limited Mother of Mr.
| 23.06.1963 ) | Director and later on she Gorve Chadha,
is working as Project Managing
Consultant. She has Dircctor

varicd cxpenicnce in all
the major departments
such a planning and
projeet execution and had
a significant role in
formulating the long term
business plan of the
Company.
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NOTES:

i)

i}

iii)

v)

v)

vi)

vii)

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (" AGM') may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

a. Proxics, in order to be effective, must be reccived at the 508 Golf Manor NAL wind tunnel road
Murgcshpalya Bangalore 560017, not less than forty-cight hours before the commencement of the AGM i.c by
0900 a.m. on Tucsday the 27th day of September 2022

b. Corporate Members arce required (o send to regisier office a certified copy of the Board Resolution,
pursuant to Scction 113 of the Companics Act, 2013, authonzing their representatives to attend and vote at the
AGM.

Explanatory Statcment, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companics Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business lo
be transactcd at this AGM., is annexcd.

Route map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Scerctanal Standard on General Mectings, is also annexcd.

In terms of Scction 108 of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companics (Management and
administration) Rules, 2014, the Resolutions for consideration at this AGM will be transacted through remote
voling {facility to cast vote from a place other than the venue of the AGM) and also © voting at the AGM venue,
for which purposc the Board of Directors of the Company ("the Board') have engaged the services of NSDL. The
Board has appomted Mr. Decpak Sadhu practicing company scerctary Decpak Sadhu &company, as the
Scrutinizer for this purposc.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members on 20th
September, 2022 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members of
the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositorics as on the cut-ofT date will
be entitled to cast their voles by remote c-voling or c-voting at the AGM venue. A person who is not 2 Member

on the cut-off date should accordimgly treat this Notice as for information purposes only.

Members may visil the Company's corporate wehsile to view the Financial Statements or access information
pertaining to the Company. Querics, if any, should be sent at least 10 days before the AGM to the Company
Sceretary al the Registered Office of the Company or Corporate Office of the Company 907 Vikram Tower
Rajendera Place Delha- 110008,

Members arc required to bring their admission slips to the AGM. KMF Builders and Developers Limited will
not be in a position to provide duplicate admission slips or copics of the Report and Accounts at the AGM venue.

The procedure with respect to remote c-voling is provided below:
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGARE ASUNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 24.09.2022 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 26.09.2022 at 05:00 P.M. The remote
e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) L.e20.09.2022 may cast their vote
electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 20.09.2022.

How do [ vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The way to vole clectronically on NSDL ¢-Voling system consists of “Two Steps™ which are mentioncd below:
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|MKI= KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

Al Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual
sharcholders holding seccuntics in demat mode are allowed o vote through their demat aceount mamntained with
Depositorics and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their
demat accounts in order to aceess o-Voting Facility.

Login method for Individual sharcholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of Login Method

sharcholders

Individual ) . Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz
Sharcholders holding | by //eservices nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. On
sccuritics in demat S ] g “B ficial o d
modc with NSDL. the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner™ icon under

“Login™ which 1s available under 'IDeAS' section, this will prompt you to
enter yvour existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication,
vou will be able to see e- Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e Voling” under e-Voling services and you will be able to see e~
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provideri.c. NSDL
and you will be re directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voling period.
2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, oplion to register is available
al https://eservices. nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS Portal™ or
click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg jsp.
3. Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on amobile. Once the home page ol e-Volting system is launched,
chick on the icon “Logmn”™ which 1s available under 'Shareholder’Member'
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D (1.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verificaton Code as shown on the screen. Afler successliul authentication,
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.
4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for seamless
voling experience.

MSDL Mohile App s ovailable an

@ AppStore B Google Play
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Individual
Sharcholders holding
sccurnitics m demat
mode with CDSL

1. Existing users who have opled lor Easi f Easicst, they can login through their user id and
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page withoul any further
authentication. The WURL for uwsers to login to Easi / Easiest arc
hitps-/fwebh.cdslindia.com/mycasihomefogin or www.cdslindia.com and click on New
System Mycasi.

2. After successful logm of Easi/Easiest the pser will be also able to see the E Voting Menuw.
The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL 1o cast
your vole.

3. If the uwser is not registered for Easi/Easicst, option to register is available  at
https:/fweb.cdslindia com/mycasi/Remstration/EasiRegistration

4. Altcrmatively, the user can dircctly aceess c-Voling page by providing demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a link m www.cdslindia com home page.  The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat
Account. After successiul authentication, uscr will be provided links for the respective ESP
i.c. NSDL where the c-Voling is in progress.

Individual
Sharcholders
(holding sccuritics in
demat mode) login
through their
deposilory
participants

. You can also login using the login eredentials of your demat account through your
depository Participant regisicred with NSDL/CDSL for o-Voting facility. Upon logging in,
you will be able to sce o-Voting option. Click on c-Voting oplion, you will be redirected to
NSDL/CDSL Depository sile afier successful authentication, wherein you can sce ¢ Voling
feature. Click on company name or ¢-Voting service provider L.c. NSDL and you will be
redirccted Lo e-Voling website of NSDL for castimg your vole during the remole ¢ Voling
period

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User [DY Password are advised to use Forget User [D and Forget
Password option available al abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

NSDL

Individual Sharcholders
holding sccuritics in
demat mode with

Mcmbers facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at cvolingfansdl.co.in or call at toll
no.: TR0 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

froo

CDSL

Individual Sharcholders
holding securities in
demat mode with

Members fzcing any technical issuc in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk evolingizledslindia.com or
contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43
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B) Lugiﬁ Method for e-\-i'u'ﬁu'g shareholders other than Individual shareholders hﬁiﬂing securities in demat mode
and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?
L Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:/fwww.cvoling.nsdl com/ cither on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Unce the home page of o Voling system is launched, click on the icon “Login™ which is available under
"Sharcholder/Member’ section.
L. ¥ A new sereen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a Vernification Code

as shown on the screon.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eserviees i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at hitps:-/cscrvices.nsdl.com/ with
your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices afier using your log-in credentials, elick on ¢ Voting
and you can proceed to Step 2 e, Cast your voic clectromically:

4. Your User D details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat Your User 1D is:
(NSDL or CD5SL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Clicnt 1D
account with NSDL. For example if your DP [D is IN300*** and
Clicot 1D iz [2****** then your user 1D s
]N3{I]=I=** I 2******_

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Benehiciary 1D

account with CDSL. For example if your Bencficiary 1D 15
IZ*#*#***#*#***# Ihctl }'DHI user ID iﬁ
IZ*#**#**#**#**#

) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Numbcr followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is (01%*¥ and
EVEN is 101456 then user D is

101456001 ***
s Password details for sharcholders other than Individual sharcholders are given below:
a. Ifyouare alrcady registered for e-Voting, then you can user your cxisting password to login and cast your vote.
b. If you arc using NSDL c-Voting system for the first ime, you will need to retricve the "initial password® which

was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your "mitial password', you nced to cnter the "initial password’ and the
systcm will force you to change your password.

C. How to retnieve your "inifial password'?

i If your email ID is regisicred in your demal account or with the company, your 'mitial password' s
communicated o you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and
open the attachment i.e. a pdf file. Open the _pdf file. The password to open the _pdffile is your 8 digit client 1D for NSDL
account, last § digits of client 1D for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The pdf file
contains your User [TV and your "mitial password'.

ii. Ifyour cmail 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered.
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6. If you arc unable to retrieve or have not reccived the * Initial password™ or have forgotien your password:

a. Chck on “Forgot User DetailsPassword7(1f you arc holding shares m your demal aceount with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www_evoting nsdlcom.

Physical User Reset Password?

b. " {Ifyou arc holding sharcs in physical modc) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

C. If you arc stll unable to pet the password by aforcsaid two options, you can send a request at
evolingf@nsdlco.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered
address ete.

d. Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system
of NSDL.

T Aficr entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions™ by sclecting on the check box.

g MNow, you will have to click on “Login™ button.

9 After you click on the *Login™ button, Home page of ¢ Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

L. Alfficr successful login at Step 1, you will be able to sce all the companics “EVEN" in which you arc holding
shares and whose voting cycle

2. Sclect “EVEN™ ol company for which you wish o cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period now you
are ready for e-Voling as the Voting page opens.

3 Cast your vote by seleeting appropriate options i.c. assenl or dissenl, verify/modily the number of shares for
which youwish to cast your vote and elick on *Submit” and also “Confirm”™ when prompted.

4 Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully™ will be displayed.

. You can also lake the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.
f. Omnece you confirm your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed to moditfy your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

l. Institutional sharcholders (i.c. other than individuals, HUFE, NRI cte.) are required to send scanned copy
{PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolubion/ Authority letter cte. with attesied specimen  signature of the duly
authorized signatory(ics) who arc authorized to vole, to the Scrutinizer by c-mail to deepakksadhu/@gmail.comwith a
copy marked to evotinglgnsdl co.in.

2 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care o keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempis to key in the
correel password. In such an event, you will need 1o go through the “Forgol User Details/Password?” or “Physical Uscr

Reset Password T opltion available onwww evoting nsdl.com to reset the password.

i In casc of any querics, you may rcfer the Froguently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Sharcholders and € voting
uscr manual for Sharcholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll frec no.: 1300

1020990 and 180022 44 30 or send arequest to (Name of NSDL Official) al evotmgiamsdl.co.m
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/ company for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case sharcs arc held in physical mode please provide Folio Mo., Name of sharcholder, scanned copy of the
ghare certificaie (front and back), PAN (sclf attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sclf attested scanncd copy
of Aadhar Card) by cmail to ( Company cmail id).

2 In casc shares arc held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
benchiciary 1), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (sclf attested scanned copy of

PAN card), AADHAR (sclf atiesied scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (Company cmail id). If you arc an Individuel
sharcholders holding sceurities in demat mode, you are requesied to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A)
i.e.Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

i Alternatively sharcholder/members may scnd a roguest to evoting@insdl.coinfor procuring user id and
password for c-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on c-Voting facility provided by Listed Companics,

Individual sharcholders holding sceuritics in demat mode arc allowed to vole through their demal  account maintaimed
wilh Depositories and Depository Participants. Sharcholders are required to update their mobile number and email 1D
correetly in their demat account in order to aceess o Voling facility.
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General Information

a There will be one vote for every Client ID No. /registered Folio No immespective of the number of joimnt
holders.
b. The Results of voting will be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM and the

Resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM, subject to receipt of requisite number of
votes. The declared Results, along with the Scrutinizer's Report, will be available forth with on the Company's
wehsite www kmifbuilders.com under the section 'Investor Relations' and on the website of NSDL; such Results will
also be forwarded to the BSE Limited where the Company's shares arc listed.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 3: Appointment of Statutory Auditor

The Mcmbers of the Company at the 22 Annual General Mecting had appointed M/s. CS Nagendra & Co_, Chartered
Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of 22™ Annual General Mecting
for the period of 5 years until the conclusion of 27* Annual General Mecting of the Company. Accordingly, the current
term M/s. CS Nagendra & Co, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company concludes al the conclusion
of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

After considening various factors such as qualification and expericnee, competency & cfficiency of the audit team,
cffectivencss of conduct of audit, independence ete., the Board of Dircctors of the Company has, based on the
recommendation of the Audit Committee, at its mecting held on 10th August, 2022 proposed the appeintment of M/s. B
Srcenivasa & Co., Chartercd Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five consceutive years
from the conclusion of this 27" Annual General Mecting until the conclusion of 32™ Annual General Mecting of the
Company, on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of
the Audit Commitice from time o time.

M/s. B Srcenivasa & Co., Chartered Accountants have conscnibed to their appointment as Statutory Auditors and have
confirmed that if appointed, their appointment will be in accordance with Scction 139 read with Scction 141 of the
Companics Act, 2013.

This explanatory statement is m terms of Regulation 36(5) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosurce
Regquirements) Regulations, 2015,

MNone of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concemed or interested,
financially or otherwise in the said resolution.

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution sct out in Item No. 3 of the Notice for the approval of the Members.

Item No.4: Prior approval for Related Party Transactions

In vicw of the provisions of Scction 188 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the Audit
Commitiee and Board of Dircetors have recommended the consent of sharcholders to sel the maximum limit per
transaction that your company may cnber with its related partics.

All disclosures preseribed Lo be given under the provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Companics (Mectings of
the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 arc provided in the table appended below for the perusal of the members

S MName of Related Party Matureofl Natureof transaction Maximum expecied
No. relationship value of per
transactions [Rs.)
1 Gorve Chadha Managing Director | Purchase/Sale of Units 15,00,000
ol the Company
2 Kavita Chadha Mother of Managing | Purchase fSale of Units 15,00,000
Director of the Leasing of properties
Company
3 Companies in which Executive Director | Financial Transactions 15,000,000
above mentioned parties | is interested such as Inter Corporate
are Directors, Partners, Deposit, Inter-Corporate
Sole Proprietors, etc. Borrowings, elc
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All the prcrpu'ﬂ,d transactions would be carricd out as hari of busincss requircmen ts of the Company and arc cnsurcd to be
onarm's length basis.

Mcmbers arc hereby informed that pursuant to the scecond proviso of Scction 188(1) of the Companics Act, 2013, no
member of the Company shall vote on such ordinary resolution to approve any contract or arrangement, if such member
is arclated party.

Except Mr. Gorve Chadha, Managing Dircetor and Mrs. Kavita Chadha, Exceutive Director of the Company and mother
of Mr. Gorve Chadha none of the other Dircetors, Key Managernial Personnel (KMP) of the Company and their relatives
arc, in any way, concemoed or interested, financially or otherwisc, in the Resolution sct out at Item No. 4 of the Notice.

The special resolution as set out m ltem no. 4 of this Notice of AGM is recommended by the Board for your approval.

By orderof the Board of Dircetors
Place: Delhi Gorve Chadha
Dated: 10-08-2022 (Chairman & Managing Dircclor)
DIN: 06407884
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E KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
BOARD'S REPORT

To the Members of KMF Builders and Deve rs Limited
Your Dircetors, with great pleasure present the 27th Annual Report together with the audited statement of accounts
{or the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2022

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS
PARTICULARS (Fig in Rs.) (Fig in Rs.)
2021-22 2022-23
Income 3.32,64.933/ 4,62.29,000/
Expense 2.90.45, 72588/ 4,19.88.262.86/
Profit(before tax) 42,19.207.12/ 42,40.737.14/
Tax Expense 10,37 804 50/ 738,288/
Profit/(loss) for the period 31,81,402.62/ 35,02.449.14/
Other Comprehensive income
Total Period for the year 31,81,402.62/- 35,02,449.14/-
2.DIVIDEND

In view of the business condition, during the year the Board of Dircctors of your Company regrel their inability to
rccommend any dividend for the year ended on 3 st March, 2022,

3. TRANSFERTO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any amount to the Reserves for the Financial Year 2021-2022

4. TRANSFER OF UNPAID AND UNCLAIMED AMOUNT TO IEPF

Pursuant to the provisions of Scction 124(5) of the Companics Act, 2013, dividend and Refund of Sharc application
Moncy duc for refund which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of its transfer to
unpaid dividend/ unclaimed account is required to be transfermed by the Company to Investor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF), established by the Centr:l Government and there provisions of Seetion 125 of the Companies Act, 2013,
During the year, no amount was due for transfer to [EPF.

5. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

Your Company's cquity shares arc available for dematerialization through National Sceuntics Depository Limited and
Ceniral Depository Services (India) Limited. As on March 31, 2022, 87.35% of the cquity shares of the Company were
held in dematenialized form.

6. CHANGES INTHENATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the Financial Year 2021-2022

T.MATERIALCHANGESAND COMMITMENTS
There were no maierial changes and commitments that oceurred subsequent to the end of the financial year till the date of
this report, which affeets the financial position of the Company.

8. CHANGE INSHARE CAPITAL
There 15 no change in sharc capital structure of the Company duning the financial Year 2021-2022

9. FIXED DEPOSITS

The company has not aceepted any deposits from the public o which the dircetives issucd by the Reserve Bank of India
and the provisions of Scetion 73 Lo 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed there under apply

10. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT
Many mitiatives have been taken to support business through organizational cfficiently, process change support and
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various -cmfﬁuym:' cngagcﬁcnl pr-u'g;mmx- which has hu:]pun:i the Organization Lo achicve higher producliw:t:ly level A
sigmificant cffort has also been undertaken to develop leadership as well as funetional capacitics in order to meet future
talent requirement.

The Company's HR. process such as hiring and on-boarding, fair transparcnt on line performance cvaluation and talent
management process, stalc-of-the-art workmen development process and markel assigned policies have boen scen as
benchmark practice in the Industry. The Employces are cneouraged to express their views and arc empowered (o work
mdependently. The Employees are given the opportumity to leamn through vanious small project which make them look at
mitiatives from different perspectives and thus provide them with the platform o become result orcnted. The
Management of the Company enjoy cordial relation with its employees at all levels. The Board of Dircetors wish o place
its highest appreciation for the contribution made by all the employees in achieving growth of the Company.

11. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
The Company does nothave any Subsidiary Company.

12. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Company is commitied to maintaining the highesi standards of Corporate Governance and adhening to the corporate
govemance requirements as sct out by Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India. The report on Corporate Governance for
the financial year cnded March 31, 2022, as per regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V ol the SEBI{ Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005 forms a part of this Annual Report. The requisite Certificate from the
Statutory Auditors of the Company confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is annexed to
this Repori. Although this is not applicable to company

13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A detailed review of operations, performance and future outlook of the Company is covered under Annexure A which
forms part of this report.

14. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement of Scetion 134(5) the Act, and based on the representations received from the management,
the dircetors hereby confirm that:

L In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii. They have sclected such accounting policics and applicd them consistently and made judgments and cstimaltes
that arc rcasonable and prudent so as to give a truc and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2022 and of the profit of the Company for the yearended on March 31, 2022,

iil. Thu;.}r have taken proper and sufficient care for the mamicnance of adequate accounting records m accordance
wilh the provisions of the Companies Act and rules made thereunder, as amended, for safegnarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularitics.

iv. They have prepared the annual aceounts for financial year ended March 31, 2022 on a"going concemn' basis.

v They have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
conirols arc adequate and have been operating efficicntly.

vi. They have deviscd proper systems to cnsurc compliance with provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating cffectively.

15.AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

The current auditors i.c M/s. CS Nagendra &Co., Chartered Accountants were last re-appoinicd by the Members in the
Amnual General Mecting held on 20th September, 2017 to hold the office of statutory auditors from the conclusion of the
22nd Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 27° Annual General Mecting, subject to ratification of the
Members at each subscquent Annual General Mecting. The term of the current auditors expire at the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Mecting.

The Board of Dirccilors, at their meeting held on 10th August, 2022 based on the recommendation of the Audit
Committee, has recommended the appointment of M/s. B Srcenivasa & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration
No. DD‘JEE?'?} as the ‘.Iﬂiulﬂr_‘f auditors of the -::urnpart].r for a consccutive term of 5 ].-'c:ﬂm o hold office from the
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conclusion of 27" Annual General Mecting till the conclusion of 32™ Annual General Meeting of the Company. The
appoiniment of M/s. B Sreenivasa & Co_, Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company is placed before
the membeers for approval 2t the ensuning Annual General Mecting.

M/s. B Srccnivasa & Co., Chartered Accountants have conscnted to the said appomiment and confirmed that their
appointment, 1T made, would be within the limits specificd under Scetion 141, of the Act and that they are not disqualificd
to be appointed as statutory auditors ol the Company.

For Financial Year 2021-22, there is no adverse remark or qualification in the Statutory Auditor's Report as annexed. The
Auditors have reporied that there 1s no fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported during the year.

SECRETARIALAUDITOR

As required under Section 204 of the Companics Act, 2013 and Rules thercunder, the Board appointed Mr.  Decpak
Sadhu, a firm of Company Sccretanies in practice (o underiake the Scerctanial Audit of the Company. The Scerctarial
Audit Report of the Company for the Finaneial Year 202 1-2022 15 annexed 1o this Report.

16. AUDITOR'SAND SECRETARIALAUDITOR'S REFORT

There arc no disgualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers in the Auditors and Scerctanial Auditors
Report.

The Board further confirms that the Company has complicd with all the provisions of the Sceretanal Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Scerctaries of India

17. FRAUD REPORTING:
There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Auditors under Scection 143(12) of the Companics Act and Rules
framed thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government

18. BOARD'S RESPONSE ON THE REMARKS MADE BY STATUTORY AUDITORS AND
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

There were no qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks made by the statutory auditors in their Audit Report and
by the Company Sccrctary in practice in their Secretarial Audit report.

19. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS ANDOUTGO

The particulars as preseribed under Rule 8(3) of the Companics ( Accounts) Rules, 2014, are sel out in an Annexure-1 to
this Report.

0. ANNUALRETURN

In compliance with the provisions of scction 134 (3)(a) of Companics Act, 2013 | the cxtract of Annual Retumn of the
company as per Sub-Scction (3) of Scction 92 of the act is available on the company websile of the company
www kmibuilders.com

1. DEPOSIT FROM PUBLIC
The Company has not accepled any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or interest on
deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance shect.

1. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS ORKMP'SAPPOINTMENT OR RESIGNATION DURING THEYEAR
Thereis a change in dircctor and CFO during the year;

a Mr. Mani Surcsh Babu was appointed as Non Exceutive Independent Direetor wee £30" June, 2021

b. M. Pradeep Kumar Malik resigned as CFO of the company due to personal reasons w.e.l 14" November, 2021
G Ms. Manisha Chadha appointed as CFO of the Company w.e.f 14" November, 2021

Retirement

Mr. Kavila Chadha, Dircctor, retires by rotation and being chigible, has offered her for re-appointment. The Board
rccommends the same for your approval.
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The bricf resume of the Directors secking appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Mecting, in Pursuance of
Repulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obhgations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 15 annexed to the
Annual General Mecting Notice.

23. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and the provisions of the Scction 152{6Nc) of the
Companics Act, Mrs. Kavita Chadha (DIN: 03304018} will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Mecting
and being cligible, offered herself for re-appomiment.

Mr. Gorve Chadha (DIN: 06407884) - Exccutive Chairman and Managing Dircetor, Ms. Manisha Chadha - Chief
Financial Officer and Ms. Priyanka Behl Company Scerctary & Compliance Officer are the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company as at the date of this Report. Mr. Chirag Salaria and Mr. Mani Surcsh Babu arc Non Exceutive
Dircctors of the company.

24. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has reecived the neeessary deelaration from cach Independent Director, in accordance with  Section
14X T) of the Companics Act, 2013, that he met the enitena ol independence as laid out in sub-scetion (6) of Scetion 149
of the Companics Act, 2013 and the Regulation 16(1)}B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board is of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess requisite qualificabions, experience
and expertise in the ficld of fnance, strategy, auditing, tax, nsk advisory, inancial services and infrastructure and real

estate indusiry and they hold the highest standards of integrity.

In compliance with the rule 6(1) of the Companics (Appointment and Qualification of Dircetors) Rules, 2014, all the
mndependent dircctors have registered themsclves with the Indian Institute of Corporate AfTairs. Since majority of the
independent dircctors of the Company have served as dircetors or key managerial personnel in listed companics or in an
unlistcd public company having a paid-up share capital of Rs_ 10 crore or more for a period not less than 10 years, they
are not required o underiake the proficiency test as per rule 6(4) of the Companics { Appomtment and Qualification of
Dvirectors) Rules, 2014,

CEQ/CFOCERTIFICATION:

As reguired by Repulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, The
CEOQ/CFO certificate for the fimancial year 2021 -22 has been submitted to the Board and the copy thereol'is contained n

Annual Report as Annexurc B_

I5. BOARD DIVERSITY

Adiverse Board enables cfficient functioning through differences in perspective and skill, and also fosters differentiated
thought processcs at the back of varicd industrial and management cxpertisc. gender, knowledge and geographical
background. The Board recogniscs the importance of a diverse composition and has adopted a Board Diversity Policy
which scis out the approach to diversity.

26. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT ANDREMUNERATION:

The policy of the Company on dircctors’ appointmeni and remuncration including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters provided under Scction 178(3) of the
Companies Act,is appended as Anncxure 11 to this Report

27. BOARD EVALUATION

The performance of the whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel is evaluated at regular intervals
(half yearly/ yearly) by the whole-time Dircctors/ Managing Direetor, as applicable. The performance evaluation of
Independent Dircetors shall be done by the Board, excluding the Dircetor being cvaluated, basis the contributions made
to the Board deliberations on various matters including business strategy, financial stralcgy, operations, cost and nisk
management, cte., and suggestions given in this regard.

A separate mecting of the independent directors (“Annual 1D meeting™) was convened, which reviewed the performance
of the Board (as a wholc), the non-independent directors and the Chairman. Post the Annual 1D meeting, the collective
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feedback of cach of the Independent Dircetors was discussed by the Chairman of the NRC with the Board's Chairman
covering performance of the Board as a whole; performance of the non-independent  directors and performance of the
Board Chairman.

Some of the key eniteria for performance evaluation arc as follows

Performance evaluation of Dircctors:

+ Attendance at Board or Commitlce mectings

+ Coninbution at Board or Commitice mectings

¢+ Guidance/support to management outside Board/Committee mectings

Performance evaluation of Board and Commitices:

Degrec of fulfilment ofkey responsibilitics

Board Structurc and composition

Effcctiveness of Board Processes, information and functioning
Board culture and dynamics

Quality of relationship between Board and Management
Efficacy of communication with external stakcholders

&* & B # ¥ &

18. MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

A calendar of Mectings is preparcd and circulated in advance to the Dircctors. The Board met seven times during the
financial year, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report which is annexed and forms a part of
this report. The inlervening gap between the Mectings was within the period preseribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and the SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2005,

9. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:
The Board met 7 (Scven) times in the financial year ended June 30, 2021, July 29, 2021, August 13, 2021, OQctober 27,
2021, November 14, 2021, February 14, 2022 and March 31 2022,

30. COMPOSITION OFAUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Commitiee of the Company comprises of Independent and Exceutive members. Board Eleet Mr. Chirag
Salaria as Chairman and Ms. Manisha Chadha . The Board has accepted  all recommendations made by the Audit
Committce during the year

The composition and other relevant details of other board level committecs 1., Nomination and Remuncration
Commitice and Stakcholders Relationship Committee are disclosed scparately in the Corporaie Governance Report
which is anmexed to and forms a part of this Report.

J1L.CODEOFCONDUCT FORDIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The Directors and members of Senior Management have affirmed comphiance with the Cede of Conduct for Dircetors
and Scnior Management of the Company. A declaration to this effeet has been signed by Mr Gorve Chadha, Managing
Dircctor and forms part of the Annual Report.

32, PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopied a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading
sccuritics by the Directors and designated employecs of the Company. The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the
Company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares by the Dircetors and the designated employees
whilc in posscssion of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when
the Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and the
designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

J3. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS
The details of loans, guarantces and investments covered under the provisions of Scction 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 arc given in the notes to the financial statement

34. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIESAI contracts /
armrangements / transactions cntered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in the ordmary
coursc of business and on an arm's length basis. During the year, the Company has not cntered mbo any contract /
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arrangement / transaction of material nature with any of the related partics which arc in conflict with the interest of the
Company. Related party disclosurcs are given in the notes to the financial statement.

35. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE COMPANY'S GOING CONCERN STATUS AND OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the period under review, no significant and matcenial orders passed by the regulators or courts or tnbunals
impacting the going concemn status and Company's operations in the future.

36. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIALCONTROL

The Company had lsid down gumidelines, policics, procedures and structure to enable implementation of appropriate
internal financial controls across the Company. These control processes cnable and ensurc the orderly and cfficient
conduct of company's business, including safeguarding of assctls, prevention and detection of frauds and crrors, the
accuracy and completenecss of the accounting records and timely preparation & disclosure of financial statements.

JT. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Management is overscen by the Audil Commitice of the Company on a continuous basis. The Commitiee
oversees Company's process and policies for determining nisk tolerance and review management's measurcment and
comparison of overall nsk tolerance to established levels. Major nisks identificd by the businesscs and functions arc
systematically addressed through mitigating actions on 2 continuous basis.

38. FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company has practice of conducting familiarization program of the independent dircelors as detailed m the
Corporate Governanee Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

39. DISCLOSURE ON THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY
FURSUANTTOSECTION 134(3) (e) AND SECTION 178 (3)

The policy of the Company on Dircctor's appointment and remuncration, including criteria for determining
qualifications, independence and other matiers as provided under subscetion (3) of Scetion 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 forms part of this Anmual Repori.

40. VIGIL MECHANISM
The Company has cstablished a vigil mechanism for Dircctors and employees to report their genuine concerns. For
details, please refier to the Corporate Governanee Report attached to this Report.

41. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:
A Corporate Soecial Responsibility (CSR) Committee has been constituled in accordance with Seetion 135 of the
Companics Acl This is not applicable on our company.

42. DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 23 OF THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company's policy on prevention of sexual harassment ol women provides for the proteciion of women employees at
the workplace and for prevention and redressal of such complamis. There were no complamts pending for the redressal
at thebeginning of the year and no complaints reecived during the financial year.

43. PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES:

Disclosurcs with respect to the remuncration of Directors and employees as reguired under Section 197 of the
Companics Act and Rule 5(1) of the Companics { Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
201 4. The mformation required pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act read with Rule 5{2)&(3) of the Companics
(Appoiniment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respeet of employees of the Company is
available for inspeetion by the Members at registered office of the Company during business hours on working days up
to the date of the cnsuing Annual General Mecting. [Fany Member is interested in obtaining a copy thereof, such Member
may wrilc o the Company Sceretary, whercupon a copy would be senl.

44. PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION
The imformation required under Scetion 197(12) of the Act and the Rules made there-under, in respeet of employees of
the Company, is follows:
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{a) ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year;

(AmountinRs)

5 No. | Namc Dicsignation CTC Median Employee salary | Ratio ‘
L. Giorve Chadha Managing Dircclor 11,50,000 604000 1.9:1 ‘
(b} the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial

Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year; -. There is no increase in the remuncration of
Company Scerctary.

{c) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year - There was
average in the median remuncration of employees in the financial year.

(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company: There were 09 permanent employecs on the
rolls ol Company ason March 31,2022,

{e) The explanation on the relationship between average increase in remuneration and company
performance; - There is average increase in the remuncration of employces in the last financial year.

{f comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
company;
Particulars Amount (Ks.)
Remuncration of Key Managenal Personnel (KMP) during financial 18,933,535
year 2021-2022 {apgregated)
Revenue from operations 32750010
Remuncration (as % of revenue) 5.78%
Profit before tax (PBT) 42.19.207.12
Remuncration (as % of PBT) 44 87%
{g) variations in the market capitalisation of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of the

current financial year and previows financial year and percentage increase over decrease in the market
quotations of the shares of the Company in eomparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the Last
public offer in case of listed companies, and in case of unlisted companies, the variations in the net worth of the
Company as at the close of the current financial year and previous financial year; -

Particulars Uniit As at 017 April 21 As at 31st Mar 22 Variation
Closing rate of sharc at BSE | Rs. 432 532 23.15%
| EPS (Consolidated) Rs. ] 029 _0.26 105344
(h) average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial

personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circomstances for increase in the
managerial remuneration

There is no average increase in salaries of employees in 2021-2022 except managing dircetor remuneration. There is
5.04% increase in the salary of Company secretary in the managerial remuncration for the financial year.

{n Comparison of each remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the
Company
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Particulars PhTa]:?gi_n? Director | Chief Financial Officer | Com pany Secretary
Remuncration 11.50,000 3.23.535
Revenue 3,27.50,010 3,27,50,010 3,27.50,010
Remuneration 351 a 0.987
(as % of revenuc)
Profits before tax (PBT) 42,19.207.12 42.19.207.12 42.19.207.12
Remuneration 2725 a 7.66
{as% olPBT)
() The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors;

There 1s no variable component in the remuncration availed by the Directors.

(k) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year;

Managing Dircctor is the highest paid Dircctor. No employee received remuneration higher than the Managing Director.
(T Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company

It is herchy affirmed that the remuncration paid duning the Finaneial Year ended 3 1st March, 2022 ig as per the
Remuncration Policy ofthe Company.

45. PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIPOR TRANSACTIONS OF NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

During the year, the Non-Exceutive Direetors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with the
Company.

46. LISTING

The Equity shares of your company were listed al Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and Dielhi Stock Exchange Limited.
However, the Delhi Stock Exchange Limited has been de-recognized as a Stock Exchange during the year, so, prescently
the Company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited only. The Company has paid listing foes to the Bombay
Stock Exchange for the year 2021-2022.

47. STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Dircetors of your Company arc disqualified as per provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companics Act, 2013.
Your Dircctors have made nocessary disclosurcs, as required under various provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 and
SEBI{LODR) Regulations 201 5.

48. APPRECIATION

Yours Directors wish to extend their appreciation to business associates for their support and contnbution during the
year. Yours Direetors would also like to thank the employees, sharcholders, customers, suppliers, alliance partners and
bankers for the continued support given by them to the Company and their confidence reposcd in the management.

The Dircctors also acknowledge the hard work, dedication and commitment of the employecs.

By order of the Board of Directors

Place : Delhi Gorve Chadha
Date - 10-08-2022 {Chairman & Managing Director)
DIN: 06407884

Add: - U-2 Green Park Main Delha- 110006
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ANNEXURE-1 :

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The particulars as preseribed under Rule 8(3) of the Companics (Accounts) Ruoles, 2014, are as follows:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
Your Company being a real estate company, Form A for Conscrvation of Encrgy is nol applicable to it.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIONNo such activity has laken place duning the year under revicew.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO Fig in Rs.
Total foreign exchange camings NIL
Total forcign cxchange oulgo NIL

D. ENVIRONMENT
The Company is not involved in any type of activity hazardous to environment and does not discharge any trade
cfluents {solid, hgquid or gaseous) causing pollution.

ANNEXURE- 11
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

ANNEXURE I TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION POLICY (DIRECTORS, KMP & SENIOR MANAGEMENT)
INTRODUCTION

In pursuance of the Company's philosophy to consider ils employees as its mvaluable assels, to pay cquitable
remuncration Lo all Dircetors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of the Company, to harmonize the
aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and, in terms of the provisions of the
Companics Act, 2013, this policy on nomination and remuncration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Scnior
Management has been formulated by the Momination & Remuncration Committee and approved by the Board of
Dircctors

OBJECTIVE
The objective and purpose of the Policy are as given below:

1. To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who arc gualified to become
Dircctors (Exccutive and Non-Exccutive) and persons who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key
Managerial positions and to determine their remuncration.

2. To carry out cvaluation of the performance of Dircctors, as well as Key Managenal and Senior Management
Personnel.

3. To rctain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term retention of talented managerial persons and create
competitive advantage.

DEFINITIONS
I. Board means Board of Directors of the Company.

2. Director means Dircctors of the Company.

3. Committee means Nomination & Remuncration Committee of the Company as constituted or reconstituted by the
Board.
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G KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
4. Cumﬁany means KMF Builders and Dci’clu]ﬁs' Limited = 2 =
5. Independent Dircetor means a director referred (o in Section 149 (6) of the Companics Act, 2013,

6. Kcy Managerial Personnel (KMP) means

i. Exceutive Chairman and / or Managing Dircctor;

. Chief Financial Oficer;

ni. Company Sceretary;

iv. Such other officer as may be preseribed under the applicable statutory provisions / regulations.

v. Scnior Management

Senior Management means personnel of the Company occupying the position of Chiel Officer, senior stafl of the
Company.

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR., KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

APPOINTMENT

I. The candidate for a position at Dircetor, KMP or Scnior Management level is met by the Head HR and the
Dircctor to whom the position reports into. The inlerview is targeted at assessing the candidate on his/ her functional
& lcadership capabilitics and cultural fitment to the organization.

2. The MD asscsscs the shorilisted candidaies.

3. The sclected candidate's details and the proposed compensation is shared with the Nomination & Remuneration
Committee for their review and suggestions. The same i shared with the Board at the next board meeting.

TERM/ TENURE
The tenure for Dircctors of Company shall be governed by the terms defined in the Companices Act, 2013, However,
the tenure for other KMP and Semor Management Personnel will be governed by KMF HR policy.
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ANNEXURE -2
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIN | L45203K A 1995PLCO17422
2. Regisiration Date 21.03.1995
3 Mame of the Company KMF BEUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
4 Catcgory/Sub-catcgory of COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
the Company
5, Address of the Registered FLAT NO. 508, GOLF MANOR, NAL WIND TUNNEL
officc & contact details ROAD, MURGESHPALYA, BANGALORE-560017,
Fh. : 25238007, 414286142-43
[ Whether lisied company (Yes™o) | YES
T Mame, Address & contact details | ALANKIT ASSIGNMENTS LIMITED,
of the Registrar & Transfer Agent, [ 205-208 ANARKALI COMPLEX JHANDEWALAN EXTENSION
if any. NEW DELHI -110055 TEL: 011-42541234
EMAIL: alankit@alankit.com

1L

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activitics contributing 10
% or more of the total tumover of the company shall be stated)

5. No. | Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the | % Lo total
Productl/scrvice tumover of the
COmpany
1 DEVELOPMENT AND COMSTRUCTION OF PROPOERTIES| 410 100%

1L

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES The Company has
no holding, subsidiary and associates companics as defined under the Companies Act, 2013.

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
A.  Catepory-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning Nao. of Shares held at the end of Ya
Sharcholders of the year [01.04.2021] the year [31.03.2022] Change
Demat Physical | Total % of | Demat Physical | Total % of during

Total Total the
Sharcs Sharcs | yeoar

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF | 4082700 |0 4082700 |33.51 |408234% |0 4082348 [33.51 0.0086

Y

b} Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0

c) State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [0 [1]

d) Bodics Corp. 1793100 [0 1793100 (147 [1793100 |0 1793100 |14.7 [1]

¢) Banks / F1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sub-Total (A) (1) |SR75800 |0 SETSR00 [48.23 |SR75448 |0 5875448 [48.23 0
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{2) Forcign

a) Individuals 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 ] 0
(Mon-FEesident

Individuals/Forcign

Individuals)

b) Bodics Corporate| 0 1] 0 1] 1] 1] 1] 1] 0
¢) Instifutions 1] 1] i 0 1] 1] 1] 1] 0
d) Qualificd 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Foreign Investor

) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
(specify)

Sub-Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 1] 0
Total shareholding | 5875800 | 0 SETSE00 (4823 |5875448 | 0 5875448 |48.23 0
of Promoter {A)

B. Public
| Shareholding

1. Institutions

d) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
b) Banks / Fi 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
¢) Central Govt 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 1] 0
d) State Govis) 0 0 1] 0 ] 0 0 L] 0
c) Venture Capital |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
 Funds
|0 Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
Companics

o) Flls 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 1] 0
h) Forcign YVenture |0 1] 1] 0 1] 1] 1] 1] 1]
Capital Funds

1) Orthers (specify) |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)1):- |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodics Corp.

[} Indian 179185 | 343800 1522985 (125 1777471 | 343800 2121271 |17.41 (3.86)
1) Overscas 0 0 0 0

b) Individuals
|1} Individual 581866 574400 1156266 |9.49 1146208 | 574400 | 1720608 |14.12 4.63
 sharcholders

holding nominal

sharc capital

up to Rs. 2 lakh

i1} Individual 3004349 | 622600 | 3626949 (2077 | 1842073 | 622600 | 2464673 | 2023 (9.54)
sharcholders

holding nominal

sharc capital in
|cxeess of Rs 2akh

¢} Others (specify) 10 0 0 ] 1] 0 0 1] 0
Non Resident 0 ] [1] 0 0 ] ] [i] 0
|Indians
| Owverseas Corporale | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Bodics

Forcign Nationals |0 1] 0 1] 0 1] 1] 0 0
Clearing Mcmbers |0 1] 0 1] 0 0 0 1] 0
 Trusts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0
Forcign Bodics-DR | 0 0 1] [i] 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B}2):- | 47.65.400 | 15.40.800 | 6306200 [51.77 |47.65.752 |1 00 6306200 |51.77 0
Total Public 47.65.400 | 15.40.800 [ 6306200 |51.77 | 47.65.752 15,10,1_1&_5 6306200 |51.770

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

24
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Sharcholding 1
(B)=(BY1 (BY2)
|C. Shares held by |0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0
| Custodian for
[GDRs & ADRs
| Grand Total 10,641,200 | 15.40.800 | 1.21.82.000| 100 10,641,200 | 15.40.800] 1.21.82.0 |00 0
[(A+B+C) | 00

B) Shareholding of Promoter-

s. Sharcholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year
No. year
No. of % of total | % of Shares | No. of %% of total | % of Shares | % Change
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged /
the encumbere the encumbered
company | d to total company | to total
shares shares
I | Mr. Gorve Chadha 1159000 | 9.719 0 1159000 | 9.719 0 0
2 M. Manisha L ] 214 0 Q92100 B.14 0 0
Chadha**
3 Mr. Pradeep Kumar 420200 |34 0 419848 34 ] 0.08
Malik*
4 Mrs. Satvawati Chadha | 431,000 | 3.54 0 431,000 | 3.54 0 0
5 Mrs, Kavita Chadha 10,8040 | 8.87 0 10 R0400 | 887 0 0
0
3] M/s, KMF Securities 1793100 | 14.7 0 17,93,100 | 14.7 1] 0
Led,

*Mr. Pradeep Kumar Malik resigned as CFO weed 14/11/2021

*#0s Manisha Chadha appointed as CFO w.etl 14/11/2021

C) Change in Promoters” Sharcholding including Increase [ Decrease in each of the Promoters
Shareholding during the vear specifying the reasons for increase [ decrease (please specily, il there is no
change)

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022




MF KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
s Name of the Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end | % change in | Reason for
Mo, | Shareholders beginning of the year as on shareholding | Change

of the year as on 31.03.2022 during the
01.04.2021 year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
CoOmpany company
1. Mr. Gorve 1159000 97149 1 159000 9.719 0 No change
Chadha |
2. Ms. Manisha Qe2100 514 992100 8.14 0 | Mo change
Chadha** .
3. Mr. Pradeep 4,20.200 3,449 410845 34 (0.083%) | Transfer of
Kumar Malik* share
4, Mrs. Satyawali 4.31.000 3.54 4,531,000 3.54 1 | No change
Chadha
5, Mr=s. Kavita | (1, 50, 4000 BHT | 0LR0.400 HART L] [ Ne change
| Chadha __ . . _ . |
8. M/s. KMF 1793100 14,7 17.93,100 14.7 L] | Mo change
Securilies Lud.
*Mr. Pradeep Kumar Malik resigned as CFO w.et 14/11/2021
*#Ms Manisha Chadha appointed as CFO weef. 14/11/2021
D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
| Name of the Shareholding at the Change in Shareholding | Shareholding at the end
Shareholders beginning during the year of the year as on
of the vear as on 31.03.2022
(1.04.2021
No. of % of total | No. of % of total | No. of shares | % of total
shares shares of shares shares of shares of
the the the
company company company
Mohit Sansanwal 10002 .65 1] 0 10002 .05
KMT properties private | 1007439 8269 594194 488 1601653 13.14
limized
Hitesh Ramji Taveri 380,000 312 0 0 380,000 3.12
- 3.39.000 2.78 0 0 3,359,000 2.78
Anagram Securities
Limited
Harsha Hitesh Javeri 2.24.000 1.54 1] 0 2,24.000 1.54
Kamlesh Balchand Shah | 139400 1.15 0 0 139404 1.15
Rasiklal Kasalchnad 138800 1,13 0 0 1 35800 1,13
Shah
Dinesh Chhablidas Shah | 117000 0.96 0 0 117000 0.96
B St 102851 184 0 0 102851 0.84
Khtant:anb::n shatlesh bhat | 7500 .62 0 0 Ta500 0.62
8
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including Date wise Inerease / Decrease in
Directors Sharcholding during the year specifying the reasons for inerease / decrease (please specify, if
there is no change)

Name ' Shareholding Date Increase/ Cumulaiive Reason lor
Decrease in | Sharcholding during the | Change
Sharcholdin | year
2
MNa. of % of Mo, of o of total
Shares at the | total shares
beginning shares of
(01.04.2021) shares of the
{end of the | the
yeir company
(31.03.2022) | “OmPAnY
Mr. Gorve Chadha 11.59.000 9.5 01.04.202 Mil
1 movemeant
during the
11,59.000 | 9.5 year
11,539,000 9.5 31.03.202
2
Mrs. Kavita Chadha 10,850,400 B.RT 01.04,202 | - Nil
1 movement
10, 80,400 | 8.87 during the
year
10,320,400 BART7 31.03.202
2
Ms. Manisha Chadha QA2 100 8214 01.04.202 Nil
1 movement
during the
o) year
QOO0 814 31.03.202 Qo100 £.14
2
Mr, Chirag Salaria 0 0 01.04.202 Mil
| MoveEmEent
during the
= vear
0 0 31.03.202 ] 0
2
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Mr.Mam Suresh Babu 0 ] 01.04.202 Nil
| movement
during the
] 1] 31.03.202 ]
|
Ms. Privanka Behl ] ] 01.04.202 Nil
| movement
during the
- year
0 ] 31.03.202 ]
2

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Total Amount
(Rs.)

Mr. Grove Chadha

| Gross salary

{a) Salary as per provisions contained in 11,530,000
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

11,50,000/-

(b) Value of perquisites uw's 17(2) -

Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in licu of salary under section | -
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option -

3 Sweal Equity -

- as % of profit =

Others, specify... -

5 Others, please speeily -

Total (A) 11,50,000

11,50,000/-

Ceiling as per the Act -

=
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E. Remuneration to other directors

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

SN,

Particulars of Remuneration

Mame ol Directors

Total Amount

CHIRAG
SALARIA

MANI SURESH
BARBU

[Independent Directors

Fee for attending board commuittee
meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Mon-Executive Direclors

Fee for attending board committee
meetings

Commission

Ohers, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial

Remuneration

Owerall Ceiling as per the Act

 REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGERWTD

SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Compan | Total (Rs.)
¥
Sccretary

| Gross salary F:2%:535 ) | 3.25535
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KMF BUILDERS

& DEVELOPERS LIMITED

(b} Value of perquisites w's 17{2) Income-tax Act,
1961

i) Profits in lien of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - -

3 Sweat Equity

4 Commission - -
- as % of profit 2 =
others, specify... - N

5 Others, please spccif} N -

Total

3,23,335 | 3,23.535

VIL PENALTIES ! PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Brief
Description

Section of the
Companies Act

Details of Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

Authority
[RD /NCLT/
COURT)

Appeal made,
if any (give Details)

A, COMPANY

Penalty

R ad
/

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to scetion 204(1) of the Companics Acl, 2013 and Rule No 2 of the Companics
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managenial Personnel) Rules, 2014
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED: 31.03.2022

To

The Mcmbers,

KMFBUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED,
Bangalore

[ have conducted the scerctanial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED (hereinafier called the company).
Sceretanial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporale
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opmion thereon.

Based on our venification of the company's books, papers, minule books, forms and returns fled and other
records maintamed by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of scerctarial audit, we hercby report that in our opinion, the
company has, duning the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 (the audit period) complied with the statutory
provisions listed hercunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafler:
I'have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by the
an[mn:,.r during the sudit period according to the provisions of:
i.  TheCompanics Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;
ii.  The Sceuritics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made thercunder;
iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thercunder;
. Forcign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regolations made thereunder to the extent
ol Foreign Dircet Investment Overseas Direet Investment and External Commereial Borrowings:
There were no FEMA provisions applicable during the Audit period.
v. The following Regulations and Guidclines presenibed under the Sceuritics and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992(SEBI Act):
a. The Sccurtics and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Sharcs and
Takcovers) Regulations, 2011 ;
b. The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;
¢. The Seeurnitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit Penied);
d. The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Issuc and Listing of Debt Scecuritics)
Regulations, 2008 (Mot Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);
c. The Sccuntics and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with chieni;
. The Sccurntics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Repulations, 2009
{Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and
g The Sceurntics and Exchange Board of India ( Buyback of Securitics) Regulations, 1998 (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Peniod);

1 have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Scerctarial Standards issucd by the Institule of Company Sccretanics of India on Mectings of the
Board of Dircetors and General Mecting.
b SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 2015 for the year ended 31° March 2022

with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.
During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, cte. mentioned above.
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“Thave not examined tulﬁpliﬂnﬂ: by the Cﬁmﬁinj with:
a. Applicable financial laws, like dircet and indircet tax laws, since the same have becn subject to review
by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

I further report that:

The Board of Dircctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Exceutive Dircctors, Non

Exccutive Dircctors and Independent Dircetors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Dircctors that

took place during the peniod under review were carmed out in compliance with the provisions of the Aet.

Adequate notice is given to all directors W schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda

wore scnt at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further information and

clarifications on the agenda items before the mecting and for meaning ful participation at the mecting.

As per the minutes of the mectings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were

unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Malik resigned from the post as the CFO and Ms. Manisha Chadha was appointed as the

CFO of the company via board mecting held on 14/11/2021 ; Mr Mani Suresh Babu having DIN 09220270 was

appointed as the Independent Dircetor of the Company via board meeting held on 30/06/202]1 and was

regulanzed during the AGM held on 20/09/2021;

Disclosures towards LODR regulations, Policies, Annual Reports have not been updated in the website of the

COMpAany;

Quarter ending Junc 2021 the results were filed on 30th June 202 | and then the same results were filed on 05th

July 2021 with the subjeet line read as "Delay in Financial Results";

Quarter ending Scpt 2021 there was a delay of 11 days m closure of trading window;

Quarter ending Sept 2021 financial results were filed on 14* Nov 2021 but again revised financial stalements

were filedon 10" Dec 2021 ;

Quarter ending Dec 2021 disclosurc of trading window closure not disclosed;

Cuuarter ending Dec 2021 Compliance certificate under Reg 74(5) was not found;

There are adequate sysicms and processes in the company commensuraie with the size and operations of the

company o monitor and ensurc compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelmes.

I further report that during the andit period, there were no instances of:

a. There was no event/ action having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines cle.

ForDEEPAK SADHU,
COMPANY SECRETARIES

{Deepak Sadhu)
Authorised Signatory
ACS:-39541; CPNo: 14992
Bangalore

Drate:

UDIN: ADI9S41D000E3I6 139
Pcer Review Number: 23872022
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To

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
ANNEXURE — A = = =

The Mcmbers,
EKMFBUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

My report of cven date 15 to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of scerclanial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is
to cxpress an opinion on these scerctanal records based on my andit.

I have followed the audit practices and proccsscs as were appropriate, to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correciness of the contents of the Sceretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to cnsure that
correct facts arc refleeted i the scerctanal records. [ believe that the processes and practices, | followed,

provide arc as on able basis formy opinion.

I have not verified the commectness and appropriatcness of [inancial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, [ have obtained the Management representation about the complianee of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of cvents ete.

Comphance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the Management. My examination was limited to the venfication of procedures on test basis.

The Secrctanal Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the cflicacy
or cffectiveness with which the Management has eonducted the afTairs of the Company.

ForDEEPAK SADHU,
COMPANY SECRETARIES

(Deepak Sadhu)

Authorised Signatory

ACS: 39541; CPNo: 14992
Bangalore

UDIN: AD39541D00D0E3I6139
Peer Review Number: 238772022
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E KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT : ' — -

“Corporate Governance is concerned with mamtaining the balance between cconomic and social goals and between
individual and communal goals. The governanee framework is there to encourage the efficient vse of resources and
cqually to require accountability for the stewardship of those resources. The aim is to align as nearly as possible the
interests of individuals, corporations and socicty.” - A Report Your Directors present the Company's Report on Corporate
Giovernance in compliance with Regulation 34(3) read with part C of Schedule V' ol Secunitics and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosurc Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view (o regulate trading in
sceuritics by Dircetors and designated employces of the Company. The Code of conduct require pre-disclosure  for
dealing in the Company's Sharcs and prohibit the purchasce or sale of Company shares by the Dircctors and the
designated employees while in posscssion of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company  and
during the period when trading windows is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the designaied employees have confirmed the compliance of the Code

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT:

Many mitiatives have been taken lo support business through organizational cfficiently, process change support and
various cmployce cngagement program which has helped the Organization to achicve higher productivity  level. A
significant efforts has also been undertaken to develop leadership as well as technical / functional capacitics in order to
mect fufure talent requircment.

The Company's HR process such as hinng and on-boarding,, fair transparent on line performance evaluation and  (alent
management proeess, stale-ol-the-art workmen development process and markel assigned policies have been scen as
benchmark practice in the Industry. The Employvees are encouraged to express their views and are empowered to work
indcpendently. The Employees arc given the opportunity o lcarn through various small  project which make them look
at initiatives from different perspectives and thus provide them with the platform (o become resull oriented. The
Management of the Company enjoy cordial relabion wiih its employees at all levels. The Board of Dircctors wish to
place its highest appreciation for the contribution made by all the employees in achieving growth of the Company

Role of the Company Secretary in Overall Governance Process

The Company Scerctary plays a key role in cnsuning that the Board procedures are followed and regularly reviewed. She
cnsures that all relevant information, details and documents arc made available to the dircetors for effcetive decision
making at the mectings. She is primarily responsible to ensure compliance with applicable statulory requircments and 1s
the mterface between the company and regulatory authonties. All the Directors of  the Company have access to the
services of the Company Secretary.

Selection and Appeintment of New Directors on the Board

Considering the requirements of the skill-scts on the Board, emiment persons having an independent standing in their
respective ficld/profession and who can cffectively contribute to the Company's business and policy decisions arc
considered by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee for appoiniment of new Dircclors on  the Board. The
number of dircctorships and memberships in vanious commitices of other companies by such persons is also considercd.

Selection criteria of Board Members

The Nomination and Remuncration Committee works with the Board to determine the appropriate charactenistics, skills
and expericnce required for the Board as a whole and for individual member. Board members are cxpected Lo posscss
experiise, leadership skills required to manage and guide a high growth. The members are not related to any Executive or
Independent Director.

Familiarization Program of Independent Director
The Independent directors of KMF arc eminent personalitics having wide expenicnee in the ficld of business, finance,

cducation, industry, commeree and administration. Their presence on the Board has been advantageous and fruitful n
taking business decisions. The Dircctors appointed by the Board are given induction and  orientation with respect to the
Company's vision, strategic direction, core values, meluding cthics, corporate governance practices, financial matters
and business operations by having one-to-one meetimgs. The new Board members are also requested to aceess the
_necessary documents / brochures, Annual Reports and internal policics Lo cnable them to familiarize with the Company's
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pmmdl.ﬁtﬂ and practices. Periodic presentations arc made b);r Senior Management on busincss and pcrl'mmaﬁtc updalcs
of the Company, business nisks and its mitigation siralegy, impact of regulatory changes on sirategy cte. Updates on
rclevant statutory changes encompassing important laws are regularly intimated to the Independent directors.

Prevention of Insider Tradi

Pursuant to the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992, a Sccuritics Dealing Code "KMF Code of
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices' for prevention of insider tradimg
15 in place. The objective of the Code is to prevent purchase and / or sale of shares of the Company by an  msider on the
basis of unpublished price sensitive information. Under this Code, Designated persons (Dircetors, Adwvisors, Officers
and other concerned employees [ persons) are prevenled from dealing in the Company's  shares duning the closure of
Trading Window. To deal in sccuritics beyond specificd limit, permission of Compliance Officer is also required. The
aforesaid Code is available at the website of the Company www kmfbuilders.com.

Vigil Mechanism
Your Company has established a mechanism called "Vigil Mechanism' for directors and employees to repord to the

appropriate authoritics of uncthical behavior, actual or suspected, frand or violation of the Company's code of conduct
and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the mechanism. The policy permits all the
directors and employees to report their concemns dircetly to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Company. The
cmployees can dircetly contact the Chairman of the Audit Committee on the email address as mentioned in the ™ Vigil
Mechanism Policy” uploaded at the website of the Company.

Disclosure Policy

In line with requirements under Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company has framed a policy on
disclosure of material events and information as per the Listing Regulations, which is available on our website. The
objective of this policy is to have uniform disclosurc practices and ensure timely, adequate and accurate  disclosure of
imformation on an ongoing basis.

Policy for Preservation of Documents

Pursuant to the requirements under Regulation 9 of the Listing Regulalbions, the Board has formulated and approved a
Document Retention Policy preseribing the manner of retaining the Company's documents and the time peniod up to
certain documents arc to be retained. The policy percolates to all Tevels of the organization who handle the prescribed
calcgorics of documents.

Board of Directors

{A) Composition of Board

The present Board of the Company consists of three Exceutive Direetor ineluding one woman dircetor and three Non
Exccutive Directors. The Company has an appropriate size of the Board for real strategic discussion and  avails benefit
of diverse expericnce and vicwpoints. All dircctors are individuals of integrity and courage, with relevant skills and
cxpericnee to bring judgment to bear on the business of the Company.

{B) Non-Executive Directors' compensation and disclosures

The Non-Exceutive Dircctors are not paid any compensation. No stock oplions were granted to Non-Exceutive
Dircetors during the year under review. The Non-Exccutive Dircetors did not have any matenal pecuniary relationship
or transactions with the Company durning the year 2021-2021 Independent Dircetors arc not scrving as Independent
Dircctors in more than seven listed companics.

None of Dircctors of the Company hold the position as whole Time Director in company itsclfnor serve as Independent
Director in more than three lisied companies.

{C) Performance evaluation of Independent Directors:
The Nomination and Remuncration Committee evaluates the performance of Independent Directors. The cvaluation
mecchanism of Independent Directors is detailed in Dircetors Report.

{D) Other provisions as to Board and Committees
The Board comprnises of Mr. Gorve Chadha, Chairman & Managing Dircctor, Mrs. Kavita Chadha as Execcutive
Dircctor, Mr. Pradecp Kumar Malik & Ms. Manisha Chadha as CFO*# and Mr. Chirag Salana, and Mr. Mam Surcsh
Babu as Non-Exccutive Independent Directors. & Ms. Priyanka Behl appoint as Company sceretary.
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*Mr. Pradecp Kumar Malik resigned as CFOw.e [ 14/11/2021
**Ms Manisha Chadha appointed as CFOwec £ 14/11/2021

Duning the year 2021-2022, 7 (Scven) mectings of the Board of Dircetors were held on June 30, 2021, July 29, 2021,
August 13, 2021, October 27, 2021, November 14, 2021, Fcbruary 14, 2022 and March 31 2022 The maximum time
gap between any two consceutive mectings did not cxeced 120 days.

MNone of the Dircctors on the Board are Members of more than 10 Committees or Chairman of more than 5 Commitices
across all the companics m which they are Dircetors. Necessary disclosures regarding Committee posifions in other
public companics as on 3 1st March, 2022 have been made by the Directors as per Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Reguirement) Regulation 2015, Details of attendance of Dircetors at Board Mectings and at
the last Annual General Mecting held on 20 September, 202 1, with particulars of their

Directorships and Chaimmanship/Membership of Board Commiltees of the companics showing the position as on 31
March, 2022 arc given below:

Name Category Attendance MNo. of Mo. of committees
directorships in | and positions held
Board ot other public in other public
Meetings | AGM companics companies
Member | Chairman
M. Gorve Executive & 7 Yes = - 3
Chadha M g
Managing
(ML) Director
DIN 06407884
Ms. Kavita Executive 7 MNo - " .
Chadha Director &
DIN 03304018 |  Promoter
Mr. Pradeep CFO & 5 Yes - - -
Kumar Malik® Promoter
DIN (0755555
Ms. Manisha CFO & 2 No e . "
Chadha Promoter
Mr Mani Suresh | Independent & 6 Yes - - -
Babu MNon Executive
DIN 09220270 |  Director
Mr. Chirag Independent & 7 Yes - - -
Salaria Non Executive
DIN 07504249 |  Director

Mr. Pradcep Kumar Malik resigned w.e £ 14/11/2022

Other dircctorships do not include alternaie dircctorships, directorships of private Iimited companies, Section 8 of
Companics Act, 2013 / Section_25 of the Companics Act, 1956 and of companics_incorporated oulside India.
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£hatrmanships/Mcemberships-of Beard Committces include-only Audit, Stakeholders Relationship and Nomination and

Remuneration Commitices ol public hmited companies.

The Company has reccived declarations of independence as presenibed under Scetion 1496) & (7) of the Companics
Act, 2013 from Indcpendent Directors. All requisite declarations have been placed before the Board. None of the
Directors arc related to cach other as on date except Mr. Gorve Chadha and Ms. Kavita Chadha, having relation of son
and mother.

(E) Codeof Conduet

(i) The Board of Dircelors has laid down Code of Conduct for Non-Exceutive Dircctors, Independent Dircctors and
Semior Management of the Company. The copics of Code of Conduct as applicable to the Directors as well as Scnior
Management of the Company are uploaded on the website of the Company - www.kmfbuilers.com. (ii) The Members of
the Board and Senior Management personnel have affirmed the compliance with the Code applicable to them during the
year ended on 31 March, 2022 The Annual Report of the Company contains a Certificale by the Managing Dircetor in
terms of Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 basced on the compliance declarations
rcccived from Independent Dircetors, Non-Exceutive Directors and Scnior Management.

I. Board Committees
Aundit Committee

{A) Qualified and Independent Audit Committee

The Company complics with Scction 177 of the Companics Act, 2013 as well as requircments stipulated in SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 pertaining to the Audit Committee. Its functioning is as
under:

{1} The Audit Commitice presently consists of the three Directors, out of which two are Independent Non Excentive
Directors;

{11) All members of the Committec are financially literate and having the requisite financial management expertise;

(i11) The Chairman of the Audit Committec is an Independent Director;

{1v)The Chairman of the Audit Commitlce was prescnt at the last Annual General Mecting held on 20 September, 2021
{B) Terms of reference

é The roles and responsibilitics of the Audit Commitice melude inter-alia:

Z Owersight of the company’s financizl reporting process and the disclosure of 1is financial information to ensure
that the hinancial statcment 15 correct, sufficient and credible;

b Recommendation for appointment, remuncration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company;

: Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

i Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial stalcmenis and awditor's report thereon before
submission io the board for approval, with particular reference to:

é Matiers required to be included in the Dircctor's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's  report

in terms of clause () of sub-scetion 3 of section 134 of the Companics Act, 2013

Z Changes, il any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

i Major accounting cntrics involving estimates bascd on the cxercise of judgment by management

: Significant adjustments made in the financial stalements ansing out of audit Aindings

i Complhiance with histing and other legal requirements relating to financial statemenis

i Disclosure of any related party transactions

i Qualifications in the draft audit report

i Reviewing, with the management, the quarierly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval;

b Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issuc (public

issuc, nghts issuc, preferential issuc, cte. ), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than thosc stated in the offer
document / prospectus / notice and the report submittcd by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of procecds
of a public or rights issuc, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;
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"~ Review and monitor the auditor's indcpcn&::.ncc.ancipcrfmnmncc,and.cﬂi:.s:li\-rcnme.ﬂf.audjl.pmc&w;. :

£
: Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related partics;

i Serutmy ol inter-corporate loans and investments;

é Valuation ofundertakings or asscts of the company, wherever it is nocessary;

é Evaluation of intcrnal financial controls and nsk management systems;

Z Reviewing, with the management, performance of statulory and internal auditors, adequacy of the  micmal
control systems;

é Reviewing the adequacy of mtemal apdil funciion, if any, imcluding the structure of the inlernal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of
mtemal audit;

b Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

Z Reviewing the findings of any intermal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularnity or a failure of internal control systems of' a material nature and reporting the matter to the
board;

i Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any arca ol concern;

b To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment o the depositors, debenture holders,
sharcholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and ereditors;

F To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

é Approval of appointment of CFO (i.c., the whole-time Finance Dircctor or any other person heading the

finance function or discharging that function) after asscssing the qualifications, experience and background, cte. of the
candidate;
Carrying out any other function as iz mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committec.

Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
Statcment of significant rclated party transactions (as defined by the Audit Committee), submiticd by
management;

‘
b The Company has systems and procedures in place to cnsure that the Audit Committee mandatornily reviews:
é
‘

Management letiers /letters ol intermal control weaknesses issucd by the statutory auditors;
Intemal audit reporis relating to internal control weaknesses; and

i
i
i The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chicf internal auditor shall be subject to review by
the Audit Committce.

The powers of the Audit Committee includes:

To mvestigate any activity within its terms of reference.
To seck information from any cmploycc.

To obtain outside legal or other professional advice.

[T S SR U

To secure atiendance of oulsiders with relevant expertise, 1f1t considers necessary.

{C) Composition, names of Members and Chairperson, its meetings and attendance:

Mr. Chirag Salana clect as Chairman. He with Mr. Mami Suresh Babu as members of the Commitice. Dming the year,
lour Audit Commitice mectings were held on 30° June 2021, 13" August, 2021, 14" November, 2021 and 14" February
2022

The composition of the Audit Committee and number of mectings attended by the Members dunng the year are
given below:
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ME
Name of Member Category Meetings held during | Meetings attended
FY 2021-22
Mr. Chirag Salaria Independent Director | 4 4
Mr. Mani  Suresh | Independent Director | 4 3
Babu
Mr. Pradeep Kumar | Executive Director 4 3
Malik*

*Mr. Pradecp Kumar Malik resipned wee £ 14/11/2021

The Committee mectings arc atlended by invitation by the Managing Dircetor, CFO, the representatives of Statutory
Auditors and representatives of the Internal Avditors. The Company Scerctary acts as the Scerctlary of the Aundit
Committce.

MNomination and Remuneration Committee

{A) Constitution
Mr. Chirag Salana clect as Chairman. He with Mr. Mani Surcs Babu and Mrs. Kavita Chadha as members of the
Committcce.

(B) Terms of reference
H Terms of referenee of the Nomimation and Remuncrabion Commitice include:
i Formulation of the entena for determining qualifications, positive atintbuies and independence of a dircctor

and recommend lo the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the direetors, key managerial personnel and other
employees;

: Formulation of critena for evaluation of Independent Direetors and the Board;

Z Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Z Formulaie a Remuncration Policy as specificd under Section 178 of the Companics Act, 2013, from time to
time.

‘ Identifying persons who are gualificd to become dircetors and who may be appointed in senior management in

accordance with the eritena lay down, and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. The company shall
disclose the remuncration policy and the evaluation enitenia in its Annuoal Report.

(C) Meetings and attendance during the year:

During the year, two meeting of Nomination and Remuncration Committee were held on 297 July, 2021 and 27" October,
202]1.The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitice and number of meetings attended by the
Members during the year are given below:

Name of Member Category Meetings held during | Meetings attended
FY 2021-22

Mr. Chirag Salaria Independent Director | 2 2

Mr. Mani Suresh Independent Director | 2 2

Babu

Ms. Kavita Chadha Executive Director 2 2

{D) Remuneration policy

The Remuneration policy of your Company is a comprchensive policy which is competitive, in consonance with the
mdustry practices and rewards good performance of the employees of the Company. The policy ensures cquality, fairmess
and consisteney in rewarding the employees on the basis of performance against sct objectives. The Company endeavors
to attract, rctain, devclop and motivate a high performance workforee. Individual performance pay is determined by
busincss performance and the performance of the individuals measured through the annual appraisal process.
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(E) Remuneration fo Maﬁaging Director
Mr. Gorve Chadha is the Managing Dircctor (“MD™) of the Company. The salary, benefits and perquisiics paid to Mr
Gorve Chadha, MD during the year 2021-2022 was Rs_ 11, 50,000/- p.a.

(F) Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Chirag Salania, and Mr. Mani Suresh Babu the Non- Exceutive Directors, arc not paid any sitting foc for attending the
Board/Committec Mcctings. Nothing was paid to the Non-Exccutive Dircetors during the year under review. The Non
Exccutive Dircetors have disclosed that they do not hold any sharcs in the Company. There has been no pecuniary
rclationship or transactions of the Non- Exceutive Dircetors vis-a-vis the Company during the year under review.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

{A) Composition, Members, its meetings and attendance

Stakcholders Relationship Commitice compnscs of Mr. Chirag Salania clect as Chairman, Mr. Mani Surcsh Babu as
members of the Committee.

The Committce is set up o consider & resolve the gricvances of the secunty holders of the Company mcluding
complaints related to transfer of shares, non-receipl ofbalanee sheet, non-receipt of declared dividend.

During the year, two mecting of the Stakcholders Relationship Committee was held on 29° July, 2021 and 27 October,
2021.

The composition of the Stakcholders Relationship Commitiee and number of mectings atlended by the Members duning
the year are given below:

' Name of Member Category “Meetings held during | Meetings attended
FY 2021-22
Mr. Chirag Salaria | Independent Director | 2 12
Mr. Mani Suresh Independent Director | 2 2
Babu

{B) Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer

Ms. Priyanka Behl, Company Sccretary has been designated as Compliance Officer of the Company in line with the
requirement of Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges and can be contacted at:

Tel:011-45636075 E-mail: Poyankafkmibuilders com

{C) Complaints received and redressed during the year 2021-22

There was ne comphiant reccived duning the year 2021-2022. Pursuant to regulation 40{9) of SEBI (Listing and
C(bligations Requircment) Regulation 2020, a certificate on halfyearly basis confirming duc compliance of share
transfer formalitics by the Company (rom Practicing Company Sccretary has been submiticd to the Stock  Exchange
within stipulated time.

l. Independent Directors Meeting

Independent Dircctors are regularly updated on performance of cach line of business of the Company, strategy going
forward and new mitiatives being taken/proposed to be taken by the Company. The Independent Directors Mr. Chirag
Salaria and Mr. Mani Surcsh Babu met on 27.10.2022 without any Scnior Management Personnel to cvaluate the
performance of Non-Independent Directors including Chairman of the Board.

1. Subsidiary Company

The Company does not have any Indian and/or forcign Subsidiary Company.

VII. Disclosures

{A) Basis of related party transactions

¥ e The statcments containing the transactions with related partics were submittcd periodically to the Audit
Commitlee.

= There are no related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

* There were no material individual transactions with related partics during the year, which were not in the

_normal course of business as well as nol onan arm's length basis.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

aw



’5 KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

There is no non-compliance by the Company and no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or
SEBI or any statutory authority, on any maiter related to capital market, during the last three years. As required under
regulation 23 of Listing Regulations, the Company has adopted a policy on Related Parly Transactions. The abnidged
policy on Related Party Transactions is available on the Company’s website.

B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment

The fnancial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019, arc the first financials prepared
compliznce with Ind AS recognition and measurement principles. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2017 The
financial statcments uplo the year ended March 31, 2018, were prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
notified under the Companics (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, and other relevant provisions of the Act, considered
as the "Previous GAAP" The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, have been restated in accordance
with the Ind AS recognition and measurement principles.

{C) Board Disclosures - Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedurcs to inform the Board of Directors about the Risk Management and its
minimizaltion proccdures. The Audit Committee and Board of Dircetors review these procedures periodically.

(D} Proceeds from public issues, right issues, preferential issues ete.

The Company did not have any of the above issues during the year under review.
(E) Secretarial Audit Report

The Company has obtained Seerctarial Audit Report from the Company Scerctary in practice for compliance with
Secction 204( 1) of the Companics Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, SEBI Regulations on Takcover, Insider
Trading and Depositorics & Participants. A text of the Annual Sceretarial Audit Report is annexed elscwhere.

(F) Management Discussion and Analysis Report

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report have been included scparately in the Annual Repord to the
Sharcholders.

{(7) Shareholders

{1} The quarterly results and presentations made by the Company to analysis are put on the Company's wehsiic
www. kmibuilders.com under the Disclosure Requirements Section.

(1i) The Company has also sent Annual Report through email to those Sharcholders who have registered their email
ids with Depositary Participant.

(111) Mrs. Kavita Chadha is rctiring by rotation at the cnsuing Annual General Meeting and being cligible, offors
herself for re-appointment as Exccutive Dircetor

(H) CEOQ and CFO Certification

The Managing Dircetor and CFO of the Company give quarierly/annual certification on financial reporting and
nternal controls to the Board in terms of regulation | 7(8) and 33(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Regquirement) Regulation 20135,

(I} Certificate on Corporate Governance

The quarterly compliance reporl has been submitted to the Stock Exchange where the Company's cquity shares are
listed m the requisite format. Pursuant to Listing Regulations, the Auditor's Certificale in compliance on conditions
ol Corporate Governance is published elsewhere in the Annual Report.

IV. General Body Meetings
Location and time of General Meetings held in the last 3 years:
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Year Date Venue of Time Whether any

Meeting special resolution
passed in
previous AGM

2018-19 23092019 Hotel SAI 09:00 am Yes
Renaissance,
Opp. SBI, SAl Related Party
Colony Transaction
Kadugudi,
Bangalore
560067

2019-20 23.12.2020 Hotel SAI 09:00 am Reappointment
Renaissance, of Managing
Opp. SBI1, SAl Director
Colony
Kadugudi,
Bangalore
560067

2020-21 20.09.2021 Hotel SAI 09:00 am Appointment of
Renaissance, Mr. Mani Suresh
Opp. SBI, SAI Babu as Non-
Colony Executive
Kadugudi, Independent
Bangalore Director
360067

Means of Communication

The Company’s websile is a comprehensive reference on KMF's management, policics, and corporate governance and
mvestor relations. The section on Investors serves to inform the sharcholders, by giving complete financial details,
Sharcholding Patterns, information relating to Stock Exchanges and Registrars & Share Transfer Agents. The Company
interacts with the sharcholders through the multiple channels of communication such as Annual Report and the
Company's website. The Company also informs the Stock Exchanges in a prompt manner, all price sensitive information
and all such other matters which mn its opinion, are material and relevant for the sharcholders.

Quarterly Report sent to each household | The result of the Company are published in the
sharcholders newspaper

Quarterly results and in which newspaper Results are published in the Financial Express
normally published in (all editions) and in Vishwani (Bangalore
endition)

Yes, the results are displayed on the
Company’s website www. kmfbuilders.com
under Investor Centre —Disclosure
Requirement Section

Whether it also displays official news release | Yes

Any website where displayed
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IV. General Shareholder Information

Annual General Meeting:

(i) Date, time and Venue: 27" Scptember, 2022 at 09:00AM.

(i) Financial Year: 1st Aprl to 315t March

{iii) Date of Book Closure: 19" Scpicmber, 2022 1o 23+ Scptcmber, 2022 (both days inclusive)
{iv) Dividend: Nil

(v) Listing
The Stock Exchanges on which the Company's shares arc listed: BSE Limited

(vi) Stock Code
BSE Limitcd-53178

The ISIN of the Company for its shares: INESE0H01026
Listing Fees for Bombay Stock Exchange Limited for 2022-23 has been paid.

e

A o

b. Performance

The performance of the Company's serip on the BSE as compared to the Sensex is as under:

I* April, 2021 31™ March, 2022 % Change
q
Company Share Price 432 .32 23.15%
i Closing)
SENSEX (Closing) 50.029.83 58.568.51 17.06%

(wviil) Registrars and Share Transfer Agents

The Members arc requesied to correspond (o the Company's Registrars & Share Transfer Agents - M/s Alankit
Assipmnments Limiled quoting their Folio Number, Client [D and DP [D at the following address:

M/s Alankit Assignments Limited

205-208, Anarkali Complex

Jhandewalan Extension

MNew Delhi 110055

Tel: 91 -11-42541234

Fax: 91 -11-235552001

_Emuail: mfog@ialankit.Com e
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(ix) Shareholding as on 31 March, 2022
(a) Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March, 2022

No. of Equity No. of %o of Sharcholders | Total No. of Shares | % of holding
Shares Shareholders
1-5010) 1210 6.4 145812 1.20
S01-1000 220 12.44 184203 1.51
LO01-2000 133 7.52 224434 1.84
2001-3000 46 2.60 121068 0,94
3001-4000 33 1.87 123221 1.0
4001-5000 33 1.87 152339 1.25
S00T-10000 34 1.92 257707 2.12
10001 -999599 60 3.39 10973216 9008

Tolal 1769 100 2182000 100

(x) Shareholding pattern as on 31 March, 2022

Category No. of Shares held %a of issucd share capital

Promoter SR.T75.448 48.23%:

Mutual Funds & UTI 0 0

Financial institutions/insurance 0 0

Companies

Flls 1] 0

NRIs/Foreign Nationals ] ]
Corporate Bodies 21,21.271 17.42%
Indian Public & Other 41,835,281 34.35%

Total 1,21,82,000 00

(xi) Capital of the Company

The authonized and paid-up capital of your Company is Rs. 20, 00, 00,000/ and Rs. 60,910 000/- respectively.
(xii) Top ten Shareholders as on 31 March, 2022

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

41




|MKI= KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Calegory Marme Mo, of Shares held "o ol issued share capital
Corporate’ Body KMT properties private 1601653 13.14
Corporate limited
: Anapram Securitics 2
Corporate/ Body Limﬁ‘.cd 3.39.000 298
Corporate
Individual Hitah: R Jirve 380,000 |.54
Individual “Mohit Sansanwal 810002 6.63
Individual Harsha Hitesh Javeri 2,24 000 1.84
Individual Kamlesh Balchand Shah | 139400 115
Individual Rasiklal Kasalchnad Shah | 138800 1.13
Individual Dinesh Chhablidas Shah | 117000 0.96
Individual 102851 .54
Poonam Sharma
Individual Eilt:_:lanhcn shatlesh bhai 76500 .62
sha

{xiii) Dematerialisation of shares and liguidity

As on 315t March, 2022, a total of 1,06,41,200 cquity sharcs have been dematenalized by approx. 87.35% of  the total
sharc Capital. The Company's shares can be traded only in dematerialized form as per SEBI notification. The Company
has entered into an Agreement with NSDL and CDSL whereby sharcholders have the option to dematerialize their sharcs
with either of the depositorics. Equity sharcs arc actively traded in BSE.

{(ix) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on

equity.
The Company has not issucd any GDRs/ADRsWarrants or any convertible mstruments.

{xv) Plant locations
The Company is not a manufacturing unit and thus not having any Plant

{xvi) Address for correspondence
Ms. Privanka Behl

The Company Scerctary

KMF Builders & Developers Limited
907 Vikram Tower Rajendera Place
Tel :011-45636075

Fax:41537810
Email:kmfbuilders95¢sgmail com

Reconciliation of Share Capital

As stipulated by SEBI, a qualificd Practising Company Scerctary carmics oul audit of Reconciliation of Share Capatal to
reconcile the total admitted, issucd and listed capital with National Sceuritics Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and Stock Exchanges.

X.  Details of mandatory requirement of Listing Regulations
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Particulars

Regulation No.

Complied Status

Independent director(s) have
been appointed in terms of
specified criteria of
‘independence’ and/or
eligibility

[6(1)(b) & 25(6)

Complied with

Board Composition 17(1) Complied with
Meeting of Board of Directors | 17(2) Complied with
Review of Compliance Report | 17(3) Complied with
Plans for orderly succession 17(4) Complied with
for appointments

Code of conduct 17(5) Complied with
Fees/compensation 17(6) Complied with
Minimum Information 17(7) Complied with
Compliance Certificate 17(8) Complied with
Risk Assessement & 17(9) Complied with
Management

Performance Evaluation of 17(10} Complied with
Independent Director

Composition of Audit 18(1) Complied with
Committees

Meeting of Audit Committee [8(2) Complied with
Composition of Nomination & | 19(1) & (2) Complied with
Remuneration Committee

Composition of Stakeholder 2001) & (2) Complied with
Relationship Committee

Vigil Mechanism 22 Complied with

Policy for related party

23(1), (3), (6). (7) & (8)

Complied with

transactions

Prior or omnibus approval of | 23(2). (3) Compliéd af anﬂ
audit committee for all related

party transactions

Approval for material related | 23(4) Complied (if any)
party transactions

Maximum Directorship & 25(1) & (2) Complied with

Tenure

Other corporate governance
requirements with respect to
subsidiary of histed entity

24(2), (3). (4), (5) & (6)

NA
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Auditor's Certificate un'Cugg' orate Governance

To

The Members of

KMF Builders & Developers Litd
508, Golf Manor, NAL Wind
Tunnel Road, Murgeshpalya,
Bangalore-560017

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanee by KMF Builders and Developers Limited
(hereinafter referred as “Company™) for the Financial year ended March 31, 2022 as preseribed  under Repgulations 15
under chapter I'V (Obligations of Listed Entity which has hsted its specificd sceuritics ) of Sceunitics and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 . Non Applicability of regulations
17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of regulation 46 and paras C, D and E of Schedule V of Sccuritics and
Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafier referred as
“Listing regulations™).

We statc that compliance of conditions of Corporatc Governance is the responsibility of the management, and our
cxamination was limited to procedures and implementation thercof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance
with conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an cxpression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.In our opinion, and to the best of our mformation and according to our cxamination of the relevant
rccords and the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as preseribed under Listing Regulations.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the cfficicney
or cffectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. This certificate is issucd solcly
for the purposcs of complying with Listing Regulations and may not be suitable for any other purposc.

ForCS Nagendra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Place: Bangalorc CA CS Nagendra
Dated: 10.08.2022 Proprictor- ICAI Reg. No. 027390

CODE OF CONDUCT
FOR
BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL
ANNUAL DECLARATION

This is to certify that the Company has laid down Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Scnior Management of the
Company and the copics of the same arc uploaded on the website of the Company - www. kmibuilders.com.

Further certified that the Members of the Board of Dircctors and Scnior Management personnel have aflirmed having
complicd with the Code applicable to them duning the yearcnded 31 March, 2022

For KMF Builders & Developers Lid

Sd/-
Gorve Chadha
Managing Director
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= = " MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT = =

REAL ESTATE SECTOR

Real Estate Industry The Indian real estale sector has been trying to get back on its feet and come to terms with multaple
rcforms and changes brought in by demonitization, RERA, GST, IBC, NBFC cnsis and subvention scheme ban. While
it was tough task for scctor to align itscll with these new regulations, the measurcs have been instrumental to bring
transparcncy, accountability and fiscal discipline over last few years. Over reliance on NBFC funding led to severe
[unding issucs afier the IL&EFS default, wherein RBI had asked NBFC's to bring down their exposuore to real estate scctor.
According to mdusiry cstimates, 90% ol work{oree employed in real estate and construction scetor is engaged in the core
construction activitics, while the rest 10% is involved in other ancillary activitics. The recent hiquidity erisis has
worsened the situation for smaller players which were anyway finding it difficult to adhere to new norms laid by RERA
lcading to new wave of consolidation. Larger cstablished players with strong aceess to funding are expected to gamn
market share. Also, the current situation is cxpected to open up a lot of business development opportumitics for well
capitalized developers. The consolidation phase is likely o get accelerated further with the COVID19 outbreak and

many weak players may cease to exist

RESIDENTIALREALESTATE MARKET

The Indian residential sector has been grappling with subducd demand for the past few years and the recent
developments (ongoing impact of COVID19) have made things cven more difficult for the scctor. While certamn
measurcs such as the consceutive rate culs by the RBL the reduction of GST rates to 1% for affordable housing and 5%
for others and the sctting up of an Altemative Investment Fund (AIF) have helped home-buyer sentiments, they've had
little impact on the sales for the scetor.

BANGALORE

In 2021, while the sales momentum was slow duc to lack of clarity on the new GST rates for under-construction projects;
the sales recovered in the 202 1 period. Bangalore has managed to record robust sales which were up 10% imn CY2021. In
terms of sales volumes growth, Bangalore has been the top performer amongst the citics under consideration. The
improved buyer sentiment along with sicady demand has resulted in higher launches im CY2021.

COVIDI9 Impact on Residential Real Estate COVID-19 has severcly hit residential real estate business and the sector
has comc to a standstill in the short term. While the sector was coming out of the woods after the liquidity crisis and
subscquent fallouts of sales, the pandemic outbreak could further impact residential scetor.

Drop in new launches and slumip in sales volumes amidst the current COVID- 19 outbreak, the sector is likely o wilness
major disruptions due to construction delays and financmg issucs. Also, many prospective customers could consider
postponing their decisions either to stay away from the project sites or in the expectations of a price correction

OPPORTUNITIES CONSOLIDATION

Az India awaits policy reforms to pick up speed, your Company firmly belicves that the demand for Real Estate ina
country like India should remain stromg in the medium to long term. Your Company's well accepted brand,
contemporary architecture, well designed projects in strategic locations, strong balance sheet and stable  financial
performance even in Lesting fimes make it a preferred choice for customers and sharcholders. Your Company 1s ideally
placed to further strengthen its development potential by acquiring new land parcels.

DIGITAL REAL ESTATE SALES

With the rapidly cvolving markcting landscape, digital marketing tools have emenged as important tools for real estale
companics to amplify their sales and reach out to customers globally. With a sharp [ocus on building consumcr
cxperience and connection through digital means, established brands will be ahead of the curve, giving  a competitive
edge to their business Social media platforms can be extensively used to promote listings, maintain relationships with
existing customers and find new prospeets. The recent lockdown due to COVIDI? has forced real estate companics to
locus much more on digital marketing and online platforms.

MONETARY EASING
The real estate seetor performance is closcly limked to the country’s ceconomic fimdamentals and monetary policics. The

Rescrve Bank of India cot its benchmark repo rate by 250 bps sinee February 2019 to 4.0%, whichis the lowest ever repo

rate in its attempl to support the slowing cconomy from further deterioration duc to  COVIDIY. Monetary casing
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initiatives arc expecied to ];ru';n:dc an impetus to ]ﬁnuﬁi.ing demand onec Llwnnuncrm}rrcw ves and cncuumg-;c hé;‘ltﬂﬂ.b.llj-'érs
and real estate developers.

THREATS & CHALLENGES

Regulatory Hurdles Unfavorable changes in government policies and the regulatory environment can adverscly impact
the performance of the sector. There arc substantial procedural delays with regards to land acquisition, land use, and
construction approvals. Retrospective policy changes and regulatory bottlenccks may impact profitability and affcct the
attractivencss of the sector and companies operating within the scctor. This NBFC enisis has further deteriorated the
liquidity situation for smaller developers like us owho had to resort (o alternative funding in absence of long term loans
from banks. While established developers with lean balance sheets continue to have funding aceess, many developers
arc facing significant liquidity pressure.

OUTLOOK

As the real estate scetor continues o Lackle the existing issucs created by the aftershocks of ligquidity crisis and resultimg
disruption of COVID 19, we sec an opportunity for well established players in the industry. The start of FY 2023 may be
muted due lo the lockdown and subscquent impact on cconomy, but we believe our strong project pipeline and healthy
balance sheet will help maintain operational performance going ahead. The pace of consolidation in sector is also
cxpected to aceclerate further we expect to gain market share. Also, amidst COVID 19, and prevailing liguidity crunch,
the visibility on busincss development is getting stronger. Qur focus on our core markets, strong brand and cxisting
portfolio leaves us on strong foot to take advantage of this opportunity.
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DEEPAK SADHU DEEPAK SADHU & Co

MBA (Finance), A.C.S. COMPANY SECRETAIRES
No.450, 9" cross, JP Wagar,

COMPANY SECRETARY

2™ phasc, Bangalore - 560073
CP Noc 14992, ACS No: 39541

MOBILE: 2115731257 / 9886096664 Webh: weww.deepaksadhu.com
E-mail: deepakksadhu@gmail.com

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015)

To: The Members,

KMFBUILDERSAND DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Bangalorc

| have cxamined the relevant registers, records, forms, retums and disclosures reccived from the Dircctors of KMF
BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED having CIN L45203KA 1995PLC017422 and having registercd  office at
FLAT NOS0R, GOLF MANOR APARTMENTS, NAL WIND TUNNEL ROAD, MURUGESH PALYA,
BANGALORE KA 560017 IN (hereinafier referred to as "the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(4)
ofthe Sccunitics Exchange Board of Tndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according o the venfications (including Dircetors  1dentilication
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mea_gov.in) as considered necessary and cxplanations  furmished to me by the
Company & iis officers, | hereby certify that none of the Direetors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 317 March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of companics by the Sceuritics and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other
Statutory Authority.

DIN NAME DESIGNATION DATE OF APPOINTMENT
03304018 | KAVITA CHADHA DIRECTOR21/10:2010

06407884 | GORVE CHADHA MANAGING DIRECTOR | 14/10/2012

07504249 | CHIRAG SALARIA DIRECTOR 02/05/2016

Ensuring the cligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board 15 the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our venfication. This
certificate is neither an assurance as Lo the future viability of the Company nor of the cfficieney or elfcctiveness with
which the management has conducted the afTairs of the Company.

For DEEPAK SADHU & CO
COMPANY SECRETARIES

SDy/-
DEEPAK SADHU
MEMBERSHIPNUMBER: 39541
COP: 14992
UDIN: AD39541D000E36139
Peer Review Number: 2387/2022
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|MKF KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Mcmbers of KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Finaneial Statcments

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of KMF Builders and Developers Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31 March 2022, the standalone statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), standalone statement of changes in equity and standalone statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policics and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our nformation and according to the explanations given to us, the Aforesaid
standalonc financial stalements give the mformation required by the Companics Act, 2003 (*Act™) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting Principles generally accepted i India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2022, and Profit and other comprehensive income, changes in
cquity and its cash flows for the year ended on

that datc.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specificd under scetion 143(10) of the
ActL Our responsibilitics under those SAs arc further deseribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audil of the
Standalone Financial Stalements scetion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issucd by the Institute of Chariered Accountants of India together with the cthical requircements that
arc relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other cthical responsibilitics in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion on the standalone linancial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters arc those matters thatl, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
standalonc financial statements of the current year. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
standalonc financial stalements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do not provide a scparate

opinion on these matters.

B. Revenue recognition - refer note 2.2(a)(i) to the standalone financial statements

How the Matter was addressed in Our
Audit

Our audil procedures on revenue
recognition on contractual
construction projects included the

Key Audit Martter

Measurement of revenue on
contractual construction projects
recorded over time which is

dependent on the estimates of the costs
to complete

Revenue recognition from contractual
projects represents a signilicant portion
of the total revenues of the Company.

following:

= Evaluation of Company’s accounting
policies for revenue recognition on
contractual projects are in line with the
applicable accounting standards and
their application to customer contracts,
including consistent application;
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Revenue recognition from contractual
projects mvolves significant estimates
primarily pertaining to measurement of
costs to complete the projects.

Revenue from projects is recorded based
on Company’s assessment of the work
completed, costs incurred and accrued
and the estimate of the balance costs to
complete,

Due to inherent nature of the projects
and signiticant judgment involved in the
estimate of costs o complete, there is
risk of overstatement or understatement
of revenue, hence this is considered as a
key audit matter,

* [dentifying and testing operating
effectiveness of key controls around
budgeting of project cost, approval of
purchase orders, recording of actual cosi,
raising of invoices and estimating the
cost to complete the project;

« For samples selected during the year,
verifying the underlying documents -
contracts with customers, invoices raised
and collections from the customers;

* Comparing the estimated costs to
complete with the budgeted costs and
analysis of the variances, if any;

* Sighting approvals for budgeted costs
with the rationale for the changes;

= Assessment of costs incurred on
projects, which is used by the Company

to determine the percentage of
completion;

* Considering the adequacy of the
disclosures in note 2.2{a)(i) to the
standalone financial statements in
respect of judgements taken

to recognise revenue for contractual
projects; and

* Considering the adequacy of the
disclosures in notes to the standalone
financial statements in respect of
revenue recognised, cost incurred,
amount received! retentions due from
customers, work in progress, value of
inventories and profit recognised ll
date.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company's management and Board of Directors arc responsible {or the other information. The other
mformation compriscs the mformation meluded in the Company's anmual report, bui does not include the fmancial
statements and our auditors’ report thercon.

Cur opinion on the standalone financial statements docs not cover the other information and we do not cxpress any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility 15 to read the other
mformation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information 1s materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be malerially misstated. 11 based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstalement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Dircctors arc responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respeet o the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
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of affairs, profit/loss and other comprehensive income, ;:hangm; in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) specificd under section 133 of the Acl. This responsibility also includes maintenanee of adequate
accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asscts of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other imegularitics; sclection and application of appropriale accounting policics; making judgments and
cstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal
financial controls that were operating cffectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation

Of the standalonc financial statements that give a true and fair view and arce free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error

In prepanng the standalone Anancial statements, the Management and Board of Dircetors are responsible for
asscssing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as Applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors cither intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic aliernative but to do so.

The Board of Direetors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are Lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial stalements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and to issue an auditor's report that ineludes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantce that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a matenal misstatcment when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or crror and are considercd matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be cxpected to
mflucnee the cconomic decisions of uscrs taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we cxercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

= ldentify and asscss the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial  statements, whether
due to fraud or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain andi
cvidence that is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The nisk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from frand is higher than for one resulting from error, 25 frand may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprescenlations, or the override of intemal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedurcs
that arc appropriaic in the circumstances. Under
Scction 143(3)1) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion
on whether the company has adequate miemal fnancial controls with reference
to finaneial statements in place and the operating clffectiveness of such
controls.

Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policics used and the
reasonablencss of accounting cstimates and related disclosures in the
standalonc financial statements made by the Management and Board of
Dircctors.

Conclude on the appropriatencss of the Management and Board of Dircctors

Use of the going concem basis of accounting and, bascd on the audit evidence

Obtained, whether a matenial uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast sigmificant doubt on the Company's ability (o continue as a going

Conecern. If we conclude thal a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
_Diraw atlention in our auditor's report Lo the related disclosures in the
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~standalonc financial statements or, if such disclosurcs arc inadcquatc, o ﬁlﬁ&il’}r = == =
our opinion. Our conclusions arc based on the awdit evidence obtained wp (o the

dat of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Company 1o ccasc to confinue as a going concermn.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalonc financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
cvents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govermance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complicd with relevant cthical
requircmenis regarding mdependence, and to communicale with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with thosc charged with govermance, we determine those matters that werc of most
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key awdit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors” report. unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rarc circumstances, we determine that a matier should not be communicated in our
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public nterest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Repulatory Reguirements

I. Asrequired by the Companics (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issucd by the Central
Giovernment n terms of scetion 143 (1) of the Act, we give n the “Anncxure A™ a staternent on the
malters specificd in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by Sccetion 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and cxplanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belicl were necessary for the purposcs of our audit.

b In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
By the Company =o far as it appcars from our examination of those books.

c, The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss
{Including other comprehensive income), the standalone statement of
Changes i equity and the standalone statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforcsaid standalone financial statements comply with
the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act.

E. On the basis of the wrilien representations received from the direetors as on
31 March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Dircelors, none of the
directors is disqualificd as on 31 March 2022 from being appoinied as a
dircetor in terms of Scetion 164(2) of the Acl

£ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
referenee to financial statements of the Company and the operating cifectiveness of such controls, refer
o our scparate Report i
“Anncxurc B™.
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(B) With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audil and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given Lo us:

a. The Company has discloscd the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its financial
position in its standalone financial statements - Refer notes to the standalone financial statcments;

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts imcluding derivative
contracts for which there were any material foresceeable losses;

C. There has been no delay in transfeming amounts, requited to be transferred,
o the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company; and

d. (1) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belicf, other than as disclosed m the notes (o the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loancd or
mvested (cither from bormowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any othcr persons or entitics (“Intermedianics™), with the understanding whether
recorded im wrniting or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

directly or indirectly lend or mvest in other persons or enfities identificd m amy
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) by or

on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantec, sccurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Benehicianics.

{11} The management has represented, that, to the best of 1is knowledge and belicf,

iii)

Other than as disclosed in the noles to the accounts, no funds have been
reccived by the Company from any persons or entitics (“Funding Partics™),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisc, that the
Company shall:

dircctly or indirectly, lend or invest i other persons or entitics identificd m any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficianies™) by or

on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like from or on behall of the
Ultimate Benelicianies.

Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belicve that
the representations under sub-clause (d) (i) and (d) (i) contain any material
mis-statcment.

E; The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Scetion 123
of the Act.

{(C) With respect to the matter (o be included in the Auditors” Report under
section 197(16):
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_under Section 197(16) which are required to be commenied upon by us.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuncration paid by the company to its dircctors during the current year is
in accordance with the provisions of Scction 197 of the Act. The remuncration
paid to any dircelor is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of
the Act. The Mmnisiry of Corporate AfTairs has not preseribed other details
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For CS Nagendra and Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number:

CA C S Nagendra
Proprictor
Membership Number:
UDIN:
Place: Bangalore
Date:

Anncxure A (o the Independent Auditor's Report on Standalone Financial
Statements of Sobha Limited ("the Company')

With rcference to the Anncxure A referred to in the Independent Auditors' report to the members of the Company on
the standalone financial statement for the year cnded 31 March 2022, we report the following:

(1) {a) (A) The Company has mainiamed proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and siluation of
property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars of intangible asscts.

ib) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has a regular programme of physical verification of ils property, plant
and cquipment by which all property, plant and cquipment are venficd
in a phascd manner over a period of 3 years. In accordance with this
programme, cerlain property, plant and equipment were verificd dunng
the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verificabion is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
it assets. Mo material discrepancics were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the mformation and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds
of immovable propertics (other than immovable properiics where the
Company is the lessce and the leases agreements are duly excented in
favour of the lessee) disclosed in the standalone hinancial stalemenis arc
held in the name of the Company.

(d) According to the imformation and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not revalued its property, plant and cquipment (including Right of
Usc assets) or intangible assets or both during the ycar

(c) According to information and explanations given (o us and on the basis
of our cxamimation of the records of the Company, there are no
proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any
Benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions
Act, 1988 and Rules made thercunder.

(i) (a)__ _The inventory has been physically venfied by the management during
ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022
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the }'ﬂﬂ.!'.. In Dur-u-piriion. the I'raqul:m:y of such verification is reasonable =
and procedures and coverage as followed by management were
appropriaie. No discrepancies were noticed on vernification between the
Physical stocks and the book records that were more than 10% in the aggregate of cach class ol
inventory.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
Basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
Has not been sanctioned working capital limits

(ii1) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

(a}

(b)

(c)

(d)

(c)

(0

records of the Company, the Company has not provided any guarantee or sceunty or granted any loans
or advances in the nature of loans, sccurcd or unsccured to himited liability partnership or any other
partics during the year. The Company has not made any investments in companics, limited liability
parinership or any other partics.

Based on the audit procedures carmied on by us and as per the information and

Explanations given to us, the Company has provided loans or provided advances in the nature of loans, or
stood guarantce, or provided sceurity to any other entity as below:

ParticularsGuarantee (¥ in Thousands)Loans(T in Thousands)Aggregate Amount duning the year to
Related Pariies-670.00Balance Ouistandmg as at balance sheet date to Related Partics-6910.60

*As per the Companies Act, 2013

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedurcs conducted by us, in our opinion the investments made,
guarantees provided, security given during the year and the terms and
conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guaranices provided duning the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
mterest of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of

our cxamination of the records of the Company, in the casc of loans given, in

our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been

stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular, Further, the

Company has not given any advance in the nature of loan to any other party during the year

According to the mformation and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of
our cxamination of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for
more than nincty days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has not
given any advances in the nature of loans (o any parly during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our cxamination of the records of the Company, there 15 no loan or advance
the nature of loan granted falling due dunng the year, which has been renewed
or cxitended or fresh loans granted to scttle the overdue of existing loans given o same partics.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion the Company
has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans cither repayable on demand or without

specifying any terms or period of repayment.

{iv) According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the basis of our cxamination of records

of the Company, in respect of investments made and loans, guaranices and sceurnity given by the
Company, in our
_opinion the provisions of Scction 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™) have been
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complicd with.

(v) The Company has not accepled any deposits or amounis which are deemed
to be deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) Company pursuant to the rules prescribed by the Central Government for maintenance of cost records
under Scction [428(1) of the Act and Cost Audit not Applicable to the Company.

{vii) The Company docs nol have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excisc, Sales lax and Value added
tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory does has been subsumed into GST.

According to the imformation and explanations given to us and on the basis

of our cxamination of the records of the Company, the Company has not

surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrccorded as income

m the books of account, in the tax asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the
yeCar,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowing or in the payment
of nterest thereon (o any lender.

(b) According to the information and cxplanations given to us and on the

{viii)

(ix) {(a)
(<)
(d)
(c)
(f

{(x) (a)

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
imstitution or government or government authority.

In our opinion and according to the imformation and explanations given
to us by the management, term loans were applicd for the purpose for
which the loans were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on shori-term basis have been used for long-lerm

purposcs by the Company.

According to the mformation and cxplanations given to us and on an
overall cxamination of the standalonc financial statements of the
Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any
cntity or person on account of or to mect the obhigations of iis
subsidiarics, associates or joint ventures as defined under the Acl

According to the information and explanations given to us and
procedurcs performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised
loans during the year on the pledeze of sccunitics held in its subsidiarics,
joint ventures or associzic companics (as defined under the Act).

The Company has nol raised any moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly,
clausc 3(x)a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and cxplanations given Lo us and on the

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of sharcs
_Or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
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KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
Clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. = 2 == =

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and
according Lo the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by
the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reporied duning
the course of the awdit.

i(b) According to the mformation and explanations given lo us, no repori

under sub-section (12) of Scetion 143 of the Act has been filed by the
anditors in Form ADT-4 as preseribed under Rulel3 of the Companics
(Audit and Aunditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Govermmient.

() As represented (o os by the management, there are no whistle blower
complainis received by the Company during the year.

(xi1) According to the information and cxplanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company.
Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii)

In our opimion and according to the information and explanations given Lo us, the transactions

with related parties arc in compliance with Seetion 177

and |88 of the Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party
transactions have been discloscd in the standalone financial stalements
as required by the applicable accounting standards.

{xiv)

(b)

(a) Based on mformation and explanations provided to us and our awndit
procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

We have considercd the internal audit reports of the Company issucd till
datc for the penod under audit.

{xv) In our opinion and according to the mformation and explanations given lo us, the Company has not enlered
mto any non-cash transactions with its
dircetors or persons connected to its direetors and hence, provisions of Scction 192 of the Act arc not
applicable to the Company.

(xvi)
(b)
{€)
(d)
(xvi)

__The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the

(2) The Company is not required to be registered under Scetion 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi}{a) of the
Order 15 not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under Scetion 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvilb) of the
Order is not applicable.

The Company is nol a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined i
the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly,
Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company is not part of any group (as per the provisions of the Core
Invesiment Companics (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 as amended).
Accordmgly, the requirements of clause 3{xvi){d) arc not applicable.
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= = imn'Lc:l:liau:E}r.prc.:c'ud’ing financial )rcar.. = = = = = =

{xwvin) There has been no resignation of the statulory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause
J(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
agcing and cxpected dates of realisation of fimancial assets and payment of financial hiabilitics, other
mformation accompanying the standalone fnancial statements, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumplions, nothing has come (o our attention, which causes us o belicve that any malerial
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company 15 not capable of mecting its
ligbilitics cxisting at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall duc within a period of onc year
from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as (o the future viability of
the Company. W [urther state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantec nor any assurance that all habilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

{(xx) In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, there is no unspent amount
under sub-scetion (5) of Scction 135 of the Act pursuant to any projecl. Accordingly, clauses 3(xxHa)
and 3{xx}b) of the Order are not applicable.

For CS Nagendra and Co
Chartered Accountants
[CAl Firm Reg No:

CAC 5 Nagendra
Proprictor
Membership Number:
UDIN:

Place: Bangalore
Date:

Anncxurc B o the Independent Auditors' report on the standalone financial statements of KMF Builders and
Developers Limited for the period ended
31 March 2022,

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial statements
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

{Referred to in paragraph (A) (f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report of even date)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with referenec to financial statements
of KMF Builders and Developers Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in
conjunction with our audil of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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In our opinion, the Company has, in all matcrial respects, a'ﬂnquﬂc internal financial controls with reference to
financial statcments and such mtermal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on
the internal financial controls with reference to finaneial statements eriteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of mlemnal control stated in the Guidanee Note

on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Charcred Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Dircetors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements erileria csiablished
by the Company considening the cssential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note.

These responsibilitics include the design, implementation and maintenance of

adequate miemal financial controls that were operating effectively for cnsuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence o company's policics, the safeguarding of its
asscls, the prevention and detlection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely

Preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,

2013 (hercnafter referred to as “the Act™).

Auditors" Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opimion on the Company's intemmal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audil. We conducted our

audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, presenibed under section 143(10) of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal

financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with cthical requircments and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were established and mamtained and whether such controls operated cffectively in all material
respects.

Owr audit involves performing procedurcs to obtain audit cvidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements and their

opcrating clfectivencss. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference o

financial statcments mcluded obtaining an understandmg of such intemal fnancial controls, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating

the design and operating cffectiveness of intemal control based on the asscssed nisk.

The procedures sclected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the asscssment
of the nisks of matecrial misstatcment of the standalone financial statcments, whether duc to fraud or ermor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's intermal financial controls with referenee to financial statements is a process designed (o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

cxlernal purposes in
_accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A company's internal linancial controls with reference to
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financial statements include ﬂlm&]mliﬁcé and pmmdurca. that = = = == =

(1) Periain to the maintenanee of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly refleet the transzctions and dispositions of the asscts of

the company;

{2) Provide rcasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordanee with authonisations of management and directors of the

company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or imely detection of unauthonised acquisition, usc, or
disposition of the company's asscts that could have a matenial effect on the Standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with referenee to financial statements, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management overnde of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud
may oceur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
Standalone financial statements to foture periods are subject to the risk that the miemal financial controls with
refercnee to standalone financial statements

may become madequate beeause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedurcs may deteriorate.

For C8 Nagendra and Co
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg no:

CAC S Nagendra

Proprictor
Membership Number:

UDIN:

Place:Bangalorc
Date:
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ME
KMF Builders and Developers Limited
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET as at 31 March 2022
Particulars Note | Asat 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Assats
Mon Current Assets
Froperty Plant and Equipment g 2,18,307 .86 1,60,632.60
Imvastimant progerty 11 11,66,887 .86 21,66,887 86
Right of use assets El 31,71,643.15 38,27.333.78
Trade receivables 15 24,13, 466.00
Deferred Tax Asset (net) 23 4,36,827.00 5,04,070.00
59,93,665.87 90,72,390.24
Current assets
Inventories 10 14.21,00,851.14 14,89,00,850,14
Cash and cash equivalents 13814 4,88,33,448,52 4,19,55,.954.28
Other currant Financial assets 12 1,08,81,715.35 1,02,75,384.62
20,19,25,016.01 20,11,32,189.04
Total assets 20,79,18,681.88 21,02,04,579.28|
Equity and liabilities Equity
Other egquity 16 5,80,48,452 20 5,48 67,045 98
Equity attributable to owners of the Company 17 5,09,10,000.00 5,09, 10, 000,00
Total equity 11,89,58,452.80 11,57,77,045.98
MNon-current liabilities
Finamcial liabilitiesBorrowings 1% 47 80,128.80 52,74,583.80
47 ,80,128.80 52,74,583.80
Current labilities
Financial fiakilities 25 8,02,28,386.74 7.93,28370. 74
Trade payables 24 16,94,928.74 76,80,789.00
Other current financial llabilities 25 13,17,265.80 12, 40,125.76
Provisions 22 9,39,519.00 9,03,653.00
8,41,80,100.28 8,91,52,945.50
Total liabilities 8,89,60,229,08 9,44,27,529.30
Total equity and liabilitias 20,79,18,681.88 21,02,04,575.28
Summary of significant accounting policies 1.0
The accompanying nates are an integral pan of the standalone financial staterments.

For and on hehall of Board of Directors
M5, KMF Builders and Developers Limited

As per our report of even date
For C 5 Magendra & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Hesn No: (04865

Kavita Chadha Gorve Chadha Priyvanka Behl

Director Managing Director Company Secretary

DN D330 8 DI DGHNTRES FCs 11%00 CA C 5 MNagendra
Place : Bangalore Proprietor
Date: IC AT Reg No:D27300
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KMF Builders and Developers Limited

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

a. Equity share capital

Particulars

No. of shares

Amount

Balance as at 31 March 2021

1,41,82,000.00

6,08,10,000.00

Balance as at 1 April 2021

1,41,82,000.00

6,09, 10,000.00

Balance as at 31 March 2022

1,71,82,000.00

§,00,10,000.00

b. Other equity

Attributable to owners of the Company

Reserves and Surplus

Surplus

Capital Reserve

0cl

As at 1 April 2020

4,45,43,101.46

Profit for the year

35,02,449.14

68,21,500.00

DOther comprehensive income (net of tax)

Total comprehensive income

Transfer to other reserves

Capital Resorve

Total transfer to other reserves

As at 31 March 2021

4,80,45,550.60

68,21,500.00

As at 1 April 2021

4,80,45,550.60

683,21,500.00

Prafit for the year

311,81,402.62

Other comprehensive income (net of tax)

Total comprehensive income

Transfer to other reserves

Capital Reserve

Total transfer to other reserves

Transaction with owners, recorded directly in eguityDistribution to owrners

Dividend {including dividend distribution tax) refer note 18

Total distribution to owners

As at 31 March 2022

3,12,26,953.22

68,21,500.00

Summary of significant accounting palicies

1.0

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/S. KMF Builders and Developers Limited

As per our report of even date
For C 5 Nagendra & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Repn No: (94565

Kavita Chadha Coorve Chadha Privanka Behl
Director Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN: 03304018 DING D64 TERS FCS 11900 CA C 5 Nagendra

Proprietor
ICAl Reg No:027390

Place ; Bangalore
Date:
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KMF Builders and Developers Limited

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Income
Fevenue from operations 26 3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00
Other Income 27 5,14,923.00 0.00
Total income 3,32,64,933.00 4,62,29,000.00
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and components consumed 29 1,08,75,001.21 78,68,033.00
Changes in Inventories of Raw materials, Land stock, Work in 30 67.90.999.00 2,31,17 45685
Employes benefits expense 31 36,94, 825,00 34,54, 180,00
Finance costs 28 -12,37,123.44 -2,73,510.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 32 5,92 636.76 7.93,139.00
Other expenses EE] £2,29,387.35 70,28,424.00
Total expenses 29045725.88 41988262 .86
Profit before tax 42,19,207.12 42.40,737.14
Tax expenses
Current bax 20 9,70,561.50 £,08,778.00
Deferred tax [credit) feharge 73 67,243.00 -70,490,00
Income tax expense 10,37, 804,50 7,38,288.00
Profit for the year 31,81.402.62 35,02,449.14
Other comprehensive income
Item that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent
periods:
Total comprahensive income for the year a.00 0.00
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of % 5 fully paid (31
Basic and diluted (amount in %) 38 0.26 0.29
summary of significant accounting policies 1.0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements,

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/S KMF Builders and Developers Limited

As per our report of even date
For C & Nagendra & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 0094865

Kavita Chadha Gorve Chadha Privanka Behl
Director Managing Director Company Secretary
DIN: (3304018 DIN: 06407884 FCS 1190

Place ; Bangalore CA C 5 Nagendra
Date: Proprietor
ICAI Reg No:(273490
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KMF Builders and Developers Limited
STANDALOME STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Profit\(loss) Before Tax 42,19,207.12 42.,40,737.14
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 6,92,636.76 7.93,139.00
Adjustment for Reserves - -
Other Income - -
Loss on sale of Asset - 2,87,432.00
Interest & Finance Charges -12,37,123.44 -2,73,510.00
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 36,74,720.44 50,47, 798.14
Adjustments far:
Decrease/| Increaze) in Receivables 24.13,466.00 5,00,000.00
Decrease/{Increase) in Current Financial Assets -
Decrease/{ Increase] in Inventaries G7,90,999.00 2,31,17,996.73
Increasef{Decrease) in Other Current Assets -7,06,331.73 9.81,432.50
Increaze/{Decrease) in Payables -59,85,860.26 2,58,157.76
Increasef{Decrease) in Financial Liabilities 9,00,010.00 -
Increase/{Decrease) in other current lizbilites 77.139.04) 25,54,419 88
Increasef{Decrease) in shiort term provisions 35,866,004 3,63,718.50
Cash generated from operations 72,00,008.49 3,28 2353351
Inccme Tax paid 9,70,561.50 B.08,778.00
Comprehensive Income/Expense - -
Met Cash flow from Operating activities 62,29,4456.99 3,20,14,745.51
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -84 571.19 -9,322.00
Long term Capital Gain - -
Interest Income 15,99, 207.00 5.42,417.00
Sale of Fioed Asset - 2,34,461.00
[Decrease]/Increase other non-current assets -
Met Cash used in Investing activities 15,04,585.81 7.67,556.00
CASH FLOW FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES
Increase\|Decraase) in Lang term Borrowings -4,94,455.00 -17,43,278.00
Increase in Share Capital - .
Interest paid -3,62,083.56 -2,68,907.00
Met Cash used in financing activities -8,56,538.56 -20,12,185.00
Met change in cash & Cash Equivalents{A+B+C) B8, 77,4594 24 3,07,70,116.51
Cash and Cash equivalents at Beginning of the year 4,19,55.954.28 1,11.85R837.77
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 4 B8,33,448.52 4,19,55,954 28

summary of significant accounting policies

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,

For and on behall of Board of Directors
M/5. KMF Builders and Developers Limited

Kavita Chandha Ceorve Chadha
Director Managing Director
[IN: (3304018 DN (6407854

Place; Bangalore
DatE 10082022
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Privanka Behl
Company Secretary
FOCS 119400

As per our report of even date
For C 5 Nagendra & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 0094865

CA C 5 Nagendra
Proprietor
1CAL Heg Na:027390
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9 Right of use assets

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Additions During the year
Deletions During the year
As at 31 March 2022

As at 01 April 2020
Charge for the Year
Other Adjustments
As at 31 March 2021

Accumulated Depreciation

Vehicles
Cost as at 01 April 2020 £1,03,337.00
Additions During the yvear
Other Adjustrments B8,57,812.00
As at 31 March 2021 52,45,525.00

52,45,525.00

9,91,193.13
4,26,998.09

14,18,191.22

Charge for the Year 6,55,690.63
Deletions during the year =
As at 31 March 2022 20,73,881 85
Carrying Amount

As at 31 March 2022 31,71,643.15
As at 31 March 2021 38,27,333.78

No Other Availble Right to use assets in the Name of Company

10 Inventories

in % Thousands

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March
Particulars 2021
Raw materials and components 0.00
Building materials 0.00
Land stock = - 0.00
Work-in-progress * - 0.00
Stock in trade - flats * 14,21,09,851.14 14,89,00,850.14
Finished goods - 0.00

14,21,09,851.14 | 14,89,00,850.14

* Carrying amount of inventories not pledged as securities against borrowings as at 31 March
2022 and Its freely available to Sale of Service

11 Investments

in % Thousands

As at 31 March 2022 Az at 31 March
2021
Trade investments [valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
Unquoted equity shares 21,66,887.86 21,66,887 .86
Total investments carried at cost 21,66,887.86 21,66,8B87.86
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12 Other financial assets

in ¥ Thousands

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March

2021
Unsecured, considered good
Security deposits 9,67.469.00 10,47,271.21
Loans to related parties {refer note 35 & 51) 69, 10,600.00 75,60,600.00
Others 31,03,647.35 16,67,513.41

MNon-current bank balances® = 2
1,09,81,716.35 1,02,75,384.62

* Bank deposits due to mature after twelve months from the reporting date.

13 Cash and Cash Eguivalents in ¥ Thousands

Current
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March
2021
Cash on hand i6,83,139.24 20,57,683.24

Cheques/ drafts on hand - -
Balances with banks:
= On current accounts 3,95,61,831.28

4,32,44,970.52

3,44,80,625.04
3,65,38,308.28

14 Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents

in ¥ Thousands

Current
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March
2021
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents
— Deposits in Bank account 55,88,478.00 54,17,646.00
= Margin money deposit - -
55,88,478.00 54,17,646.00

Margin money deposits given as sacurity
Margin money deposits with a carrying amount of %0 (31 March 2021 -%0) are subject to secure the
Company's borrowings.
Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between seven day and three months, depending
on the immediate cash reguirements of the Company, and earn interest at the respective short-term

deposit rates.
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15, Trade Receivabbes

Mian Curnest

Curnet

fus at T1st March 2022|

As at 3151 March
Mzl

& at 3152 March
M

Az ot 31s2 March

Tracde Receivables
Linsecurad, Corsidered Cond
Unsecured, Corsdored Doubtul

Less: Alpwanges for Credit Loss

24,13, 46E,.040

24,13, 966,04

24, 13466.00

Met Trade Receivables

24,13,466.00

Trade Receivables sgeing Schedus

[ 2t 31 March 2022

Chutstanding for Following periods from Due Pate of Payment

Undisputed Trade recemaoles considensd Good
Undisputed Trade recemables considened Doubtful
Undisguted Trade récerbble Cradil |mpained
Disputed Trade recehables considered Good
Disputed Trade receivables considernd Dorubrtful
Digpules Trade receivables Credit impared

Tota

Less than 6 morths

& manths- 1year

1-2 yeard

23 yeary

ore tham 3 yean

Total

A5 31 31 March 2031

Dutstanding for Folowing periods from Due Date of Peyment

Undisputed Trade recenatles considered Good
Undisputed Trade recepanles contidensd Daubthul
Undispused Trade recenables Cradit Impaired
Dieputed Trade receivables considered Goad
Diisgruted Trade recehvalies considered Doubiiul
Dt Tracke recefvables Credt impared

Luss than 6 mosths

& maanths- Lyear

1= ywars

2-3 yaars

are than 3 yeaes

24,13,866.00

Tatal

24,13 &65.00

Tatad

24,13 466.00

24,13 45600

Mo tracke o obher recehvable are due from directors or ather officers of the company efther severady o jointly with any other person, Mor
any trace or ather recerable ane due from firms ar private companies respeciively in wihiech any director is a pariner, a director or 2 membsr,
Trade recehatibe are pon-inbenedt besring and aré generally on tarme of 30 10 00 dap
Theve e ne unkdled receivakies, hence the same 15 not dsckosed in the ageing schedule,
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16  Equity share capital

As at 31 March|  As at 31 March
2022 2021
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
1,21,82,000 (31 March 2021 - 1,21,82,000) equity shares of 35 each fully paid up 6,09,10,000.00| &,0%,10,000.00
Total isswed, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 6,09,10,000.00 | 6,09,10,000.00
|a) Reconciliation of the equity shares outstanding at the end of the reporting year
Mo of shares 1,21,82,000.00 | 1,21,82,000.00
At the beginning of the year 1,21,82,000.00 | 1,21,82,000.00

{b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of 5 per share fully paid vp. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share, The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the sharehaolders in ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehalders.

Equity shares of 35 each fully poid up

As at 31 March|  As at 31 March

2022 021

Mo of shares 1,21,82,000.00 | 1,21,82,000.00
At the beginning of the year 1,21,32,000,00 | 1.21,82,000.00

MNaote : As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the abowve shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares,

{d} Details of equity shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Marne 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Gorve Chadha 11,59,000.00 11,59,000.00
Manisha Chadha 9,592,100.00 9,92, 100.00
Kavita Chadha 10,80,400.00 10,20,400.00
Kmf Securities ltd 17,93,100.00 17,93,100.00
kmt properties |td 16,01,653.00 16,01,653.00
mghit sansanwal 8,10,002.00 8,10,002.00
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17  Other eqguity
As at 31 March| As at 31 March 2021
2022
Capital Reserve
Balance at the beginning and end of the year £8,21,500.00 638,21,500.00
Closing balance 68,21,500.00 58,21,500.00

Securities premium

Balance at the beginning and end of the year

Closing balance

General reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Transfer from statermeant of profit and loss

Closing balance

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the year

4,80,45,550.18

4,45,43,100.84

Profit for the year 26,66,4749.62 35,02,445.14
5,07,12,029.80 4,80,45,549,98

Other comprehensive income

Re-measurement gains/ [loss) on defined benefit plans 5,14,923.00 -

Less: Apprapriations

Dividend {including dividend distribution tax} refer note 18 - -

Transfer to general reserve -

3,14,923.00 r
Met surplus in the statement of profit and loss 5,12,26,952.80 4,80,45,549.98
Total other equity 5,80,48,452 .80 5,48,67,049.98
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Distribution made and Proposed

In Thausands

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Cash dividend on equity shares paid
Final dividend for the year ended 31 March 2021 paid during the current y=ar

Proposed dividend on equity shares
Final drvidend for the year ended 31 March 2022 paid during the curment year

Fropoded dividends on equily shanes are subject to approval 81 the annual gereral meeting and are pol recognited ad a liability as at 31 March 2032,

9 Borrowings

In Thausands

As at 31 March 2022

s at 31 March 2021

Non-current borrowings

Secured lnans

Term koans from banks

Term kpans from financil institutions
Finance lease obligations

Equipment loans

Amount disclosed under the head “other current financial liabilities” {refer note 20)

Total non-current borrowings

36,99, 580,00
.00

0.00

0
36,99,580,00
0,00

35,99,580.00

473,54 035 O
o

Q.00

0
41,94,035.000
0.00

41,594, 035.004

* Terrm loan frarm kanks and financial irstitetions repretents amaunt repayable within the operating opde amounting La
% 35,99,580 (31 March 2021 - %41,94,035).
As at 31 Mareh 2022, the Cormparny s not in breach of any covenants as delined in the loan sgresments.
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20 Income taxes

The significant components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 are:

A, Amounts charged to statement of profit and loss

Particulars As at 31 March 2022| As at 31 March 2021
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year
Deferred tax:
Relating ta origination and reversal of tempaorary differences 0,00 0,00
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 0.00| 0.00
B. Income tax recognised in other comprehensive income

o

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Met loss/(gain) an remeasurements of defined benefit plans -
Income tax charge to other comprehensive income - -
C. Reconciliation of effective tax rate

0o
Particulars As at 31 March 2022]  As at 31 March 2021
Accounting profit before income tax 31,81,402.62 35,02,445.14
Tax on accounting profit at statutory income tax rate 25.17% {31 March 2022: 25.17%)* B,00,759.04 8,81,566.45
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous years 3,53,160.50 -
Non-deductible expenses for fax purposes:
Permanent disallowances 35, 266.00 28,750.00
Others: - -
Non taxable income for tox purposes:
Other:
Effect of increase in surcharge
MAT credit reversal f{entitlement) - -
At the effective income tax rate of 25.17% (31 March 2022 25.17%) 6,17,401.00 8.08,773.00
Tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss 9,70,561.50 £,08,773.00

* The Company has elected to exercise the option permitted under Section 1158A4 of the Income-tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the
Taxation Laws {Amendment) Ordinance, 2019 for the year ended 31 March 2022 and has accordingly re-measured its deferred tax
assets/|liabilities) basis the rate prescribed in the said section. Further, the MAT credit available from earlier years has bean reversed in the

previcus year on the exercise of this said option.

21 Other Financial Liabilities

As at 31 March| As at 31 March 2021

2022
Mon-trade payable
Payable to related parties 10,880,548 80 10,80,548.80
Payable for purchase of property, plant and equipment
Total Other Financial Liabilities 10,80,548.80 10,80,548.80
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ME
22 Provisions
Current
As at 31 March| As at 31 March 2021
2022
ﬁPmuision for Employee Benefits
Provision for Gratuity §,35,519.00 9,03,653.00
Provision for Compensated absence - -
Total Provisions 9,39,519.00 9,03,653.00
23, Deferred tax
Deferred tax assets and liabdities relates to the following
|Balance as at o1 Mavermnent during | Balance as at 31 March|Movemaent during Balance as at 31
Aprll 2020 2020-21 2021 7021-22 Mizrch 2027
Property, plant and equipment 4,33 5amn s, 00 5,08 07000 57,243,060 q, 35 B37 .00
Prosdsion for gratusty - - -
Prosdsian for eugratia - - -
Provizion for doubtful debts 5 g
Difference af firance lease depreciation and interest as per IT act 3 3
Geferred tax adjustment far opening Ind A%
Deferred tax sdjustment on adoplion of Ind A5 - - -
Deferred tax adjustrsent far pesiods ind 45 - - - = L]
Deferred tax capense [ (income| 4, 33 _SHROpIS0.00 5,04, 070.00 «B7,243.00 4,35 BIT.00
MNet defemred tag asiets [ (liabilities)
|*] adjusted aganst currant fax fabiling
Reconcilistion of deferred tan sisets/ [liabdities), nat:
fis at 31 March 2002 A= at 31 March
air bl
Balance at thn beginning of tha year 5,04, 070,00 4,33, 580,00
Tax incamesTexpense) during the pericd recogrised in profit ar loss 57, 243,00 T0,4%0,00
Deferred tax adjustment on adopiion of Ind AS 115 = -
Tax incamey{exoense) during the period recagnised in Q1
Closing balance 4,36,827.00 5,04,070.00

24 Trogle payables

The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabdities and the deferred tax assets and

deferned tax [abilties nelate toincomie taes kevied by the same tax authoniog.

During the year ended 31 March 3023 and 31 March 3021, the Compary has pakd dividend to (ks shareholders, This has resalbed in payment of 00T o the taxation authorties
The Camparny heliguss that DOT reprasents additional payment to taamtion autharity an behalf of the sharehaloers. Henee DOT paid |5 charged ta aguity.

0

Ais at 31 March 2022] As at 31 March 2021)

ues of micre erterprises and small enterprises

Crues of crecitors ather than wmicro enterprises and small enterprises

16,94 92874

76,80, 785008

165,594,928, 74

TE A0, 7E9.004

Terms and condlitions of the abave financial llabiities:
Trade payahles are non-interest bearing and are rarmally settled on 30 to 60 day terrms. Far explanations on the Company's credit risk
managenment arocesses, refer 1o note 48,
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Trade payabibe ageing schedsks

Clutstanchng far Fallowing Periods from Oue date of Payment
Livss g ¥ years| 23 years|more than 3 Tokad
1 year years
Teal curstanding duas of e eaarprisas and saall entenoises : L
Tonal cutstanding cues of creditors otfer than micro enterprises and smal anterprises 52242474 3 E00.00 10E0,MKO0 | 160483574
CRzputed dues of mecre anler prses and sviall entaradisas - a
Cisputed duss of creditors other than micro eptenodises and small entemprises - 1 : -
Tatal 6,42, 4FR. T4 2.500.00) .04} 10, 56,000 .00 16,94, 920.74)
|Trade payalble ageing sche-duie
A at 31 March 2021
{Outytamding Far Fallowing periads from due date of payment
Less thaen 1-2years| 2-3 years more tham 3] Tokal
1year yeary
Toaal cutstanding duwes of micre enterprises and small enteronises
Tidad putstanding cues of crediters otber than micro enterprives and smal enlerprbses 4,37 TE7.00 2.70,000.00 59,78, 00200 B TEG M
Disputed dues of mdoo enterprises and small esenprises
Dispasged dues of creditors pbher tan micro epgenpeises and yreall enteprises E - - -1-
Total 4.32,787.00, L0004, 0| 0.00| G5.75,002.004  76.350,789.000
15 Other liabilities
in %
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021 |
Advance from customers 82,02,28,386.74 ?,‘BBJZEJS?E.?HI
8,02,28,386.74 7,93,28,376.74|
Breakup of financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
in%
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Other financial liabilities 13,17, 265.80 12,40,126.76
Trade payables 0.0 0,00
Tatal financial liabilities carried at amortised cost 13,17,265.80 12,40,126.76

26  Revenue from operations

in%
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31 March
March 2022 2021
Sale of products/ finished goods
Income from Sale of Flats 3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00
3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00]
27 Other Non Operating Income in%
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31 March|
March 2022 2021
Sale Tax Refund 5,14,923.00 -
5,14,923.00 S

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022

58



KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

28 Finance income

in %
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Interast Incamae 15,99,207.00 5,42 417.00
Finance Charge 362,083 56 2,68,907.00
12,37,123.44 2,73,510.00

29  Cost of raw material and componants consumed
in X
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Raw material at the beginning of the year 0.00/ 0.00/
Add: Purchases during the year 428854721 26,50,546.00
Add: Direct Expenses 65,85 .454.00/ 52,17,187.00
Less: Raw Material at the end of the year 0.00 0.00/

Cost of raw material and components consumed

1,08,75,001.21

78,58,033.00]

30 Changesin Inventories of Raw Materials, Land stock, Work in Progress, Stock in

Trade and Finished Goods

in%
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Inventories at the end of the year

Work-in-progress 0.0 0.00
Stock in trade - flats 14,2109 851.14 14,89 00,850.14
14,21,09,851.14 14,89,00,850.14

Inventories at the beginping of the vear
Wark-in-progress D.00/ 0.00
Stock in trade - flats 14,89,00,850.14 17,20,18,847.00
14,89,00,850.14 17,20,18,847.00
{Increase)/ decrease 67,90,999.00) 2,31,17,996.86
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311 Employee benefits expense in%
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Salaries, wages and bonus 36,94,825.00 34,54,180.00
Staff welfare expenses (.00 0.00
36,94,825.00 34,54,180.00
32 Depreciation and amortization in %
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 6,92.636.76 7,93,139.00
Amartization of intangible assets - £
Depreciation of investment properties - -
6,92,636.76 7,93,139.00
33 Other expenses in%
For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
Accounting Charges 46,800.00 46,800.00
Advertisment Exp, 2,26,482.00 4,16,812.00
Annunal Listing Fees Exp. 46,000.00 57.735.00
Audlit Fees 1,00,000.00 1,10,000.00
Bad Debts 13,642.21 5,00,000.00
Business Promotion 1,34,793.90 -
Car Repair & Maintances 4,76,766.64 -
Cleaning House Service Exp. 64,000.00 -
Commision Paid 5,45,000.00 5,30,000.00
Compensation - 19,990.00
Computer Repair & Maintance 49,589.50 -
Conveyance Expenses 3,02, 828.00 3,61,780.00
Corporate Gifts 31,355.93 -
D5C Expenses 24,000.00 -
Document Chaarges Alc 2,500.00 -
Dussehra Expenses A\c 12,000.00 -
Electricity Exp. 2,52,597.72 2,36,442.00
Festival Expenses 16,341.00 -
Golf Manor-Annually Maintaince Charges 1,81,170.00 96,624.00
GS5T Charged 9,03,632.00 -
Insurance Exp. 1,11,475.08 36,454.00
Interest on Tds 340.00 4,134.00
Lift Maintances 25,620.00 -
Medical Camp Expenses 36,800.00
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Medical Exp.- 41,876.42 -
Meeting Expenseas 4,28,381.00 34,300.00
Office Annual Maintnance Charges 44, 64988 -
Office Expenses 1,97,387.59 2,56,507.00
Postage & Courier Exp, 72,127.00 77.873.00
Printing & Stationery 63,975.00 60.896.00
Professional Charges 8,42 150.00 7,37.000.00
Registration & Renewals 45,768.50 42,410.00
Rent 18,79,700.00 20,65,730.00
Repair & Maintance 3,590,150.00 4,33,120.00
Roc Fees 34,000.00 52,707.00
Staff Welfare Exp 1,32,590.00 -
Stock Exchange Annual Listing Fees 3,00,000.00 3,10,000.00
Telephone Exp. 36,647.68 -
Tour & Travelling Exp. 99,442.93 1,08,517.00
Water Exp 16,757.77 7,087.00
Short & Excess 48.60 592.00
Loss on Sale of Assets - 2,87.432.00
Communication Expensze - 1,37,482.00
TOTAL 82,29,387.35 70,28,424.00
34  *Payment to auditor in®
For the year ended 31| For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021
As auditor;
Other services 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
Reimbursement of expenses ) -
1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
35 Details of CSR expenditure:
Mot Applicable
36 Related party disclosures inX
Party Name Nature Amount
Director - Gorve Chadha Remuneratiaon 11,50,000.00
Director - Kavita Chadha Remuneratian 4,20,000.00
Company Secretary- Privanka Beh| Salary 3,23,535.00
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37 Segment information

" Basis of sepmentation

An operating scgment 15 a component of the Company that engages in business activitics from which it may cam
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate o transactions with any of the Company’s
other components, and for which diserete financial information is available. All operating scgmoents” operating results
arc reviewed regularly by the Company's Managing Director (MDY) to make decisions aboul resources to be allocated to
the scgments and asscss their performance.

The Company has two rcportable scgments, as deseribed below, which are the Company s strategic business units. These
business units offer differcnt products and services, and are managed scparately becanse they require different
marketing strategics. For cach of the business units, the Company s MD reviews internal management reports on at least
aquarterly basis.

The MDmonitors the operating results of its business unils scparatcly for the purposc ofmaking

decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Accordingly, the Group has identificd following as its
reportable scgment for the purposc of Ind AS 108:

a} Real cstate scgment.

b} Contractual and manufacturing scgment.

Real Estate segment (RE) comprises developmend, sale, management and operation of all or any part of townships,
housing projects, also includes leasing of sclf owned commercial premises.

The operation of the Contractual and Manufacturing scgment (CM) compriscs development of commereial premiscs
and other related activitics, also includes manufacturing activitics related to interiors; glazing and metal works and
concrele products.

Scegment performance 15 evalualed based on profit or loss and 1s measured consistently with profil or loss in the financial
statements. Also, the Company s financing (including [inance costs and finance mcome) and income taxes are managed
on a overall basis and are not allocated to operating segments.

Transfer prices between operating scgments are on an arm’s length basis in a manner similar to transactions with third
partics.

The following tables present revenue and profit information for the Company’s operating scgments for the year cnded
31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 respectively:"

Particulars For the year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2022 March 2021

Segment revenue

Real estate 3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00

Total segment revenue 3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00

Inter segment revenues 0.00 0.0a

Net revenue from operations 3,27,50,010.00 4,62,29,000.00

38. Earning Per Share

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to eguity holders by the weighted average number of equity

shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares
autstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of equity shares that would be issued en corversion of all the dilutive patential

equity shares into equity shares,

The fallowing reflects the incorme and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS computations:

in Thousands

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Profit after tax attributable to shareholders 31,81.402.62 35,02,449.14
‘Welghted average number of eguity shares of 25 each fully pald cutstanding during the year used in 1,21,82.000.00 1,21,82,000.00
Earnings per share - Basic and diluted 0.26 0.29

* The Company does not have any potential dilutive equity shares and therefore basic and diluted EPS are same.
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39, Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)
in £ Thousands

Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
i Guarantees given by the Company 3,11,114.00 3,11,114.00
i Income tax matters in dispute 0 0.00
il Sales tax matters in dispute 0.00 0.00
iv Service tax matters in dispute 0.00 0.00
v Excise duty matters in dispute 0.00 0.00

3,11,114.00 3,11,114.D-D|

The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adeguately provided for
where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in its financial
statements. The Company does not expect the outcome of these proceedings to have a materially adverse
effect on its financial position. The Company does not expect any reimbursements in respect of the abhove

contingent liahilities.

a. Regulatory Matters
In respect of matters relating to certain transactions entered into by the Company in earlier years, the
Company was asked to provide contracts, documents, correspondences, business rationale and justification
for these transactions by regulatory authorities, the Company has been responding to the same from time
to time, Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI) had further summoned the Company under section
11{2), and 11C(2), 11C(3) of the SEB| Act, 1992 for production of documents and responses in respect of
the aforesaid transactions. The Company has duly responded to the e-mail gueries and the Summons
within the time allotted.

During the current year, the Company has not in default, with the other parties, for a manner of settlement
of the dues amounting to 0. Based on this, 0 has been settled by transfer of other parties’ units of an
ongoing launched project (Project 1), The Company has sold these units in its normal course of business

during the current year

DOUBT

b. Other litigations
(a) Claims have been levied on the Company by Bruhat Bengaluru Mahanagara Palike ["BBMP’) towards
certain statutory charges which includes betterment charges, ground rent charges, etc. on certain real
estate projects undertaken by the Company, the impact of which is not guantifiable. These claims are
pending with various courts and are scheduled for hearings. Based on internal assessment, the
rmanagement is confident that the matter would be decided in its favour, accordingly no provisions has
made in this regard.
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40  Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per Micro, Small and Medium Enterprizes Development Act, 200€
Under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED') which came inta ferce from 2 October 2006, certain
disclosures are required to be made relating te Micro, 3mall and Medium enterprises, On the basis or the information and records avallable with
the management, there are no outstanding dues to the Micro and Small enterprises as defined in the Micre, Small mid Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 except as set out in the fallowing disclosures,

The disclosure in respect of the amaount payvable te enterprises which have provided goods and services to the Company and which gualify under
the definition of micro and small enterprises, as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been
made In the standalone financial statement as at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021 based on the information recelved and avallable with the
Campany.

in % Thowsand
|Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Opening capital work in progress - -
Add: Expenses incurred during the year - -
Subcontractor and other charges . -
Salaries, wages and bonus
|Rent

Othars -
Sub-total -

Less: Expenses charged to profit and loss account -

Less: Expenses capitalised as investment property -
Sub-total -

Closing capital work in progress - -

41 Financlal risk management objectives and policies

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance and support Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include instruments, trade and ather
receivables, cash and bank balances, land advances and refundable deposits that derive directly fram its operations,

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk, The Company's senior management oversees the management of these
risks, The Company's senlor management is supported by a risk management committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate
financial nsk governance framewaork for the Company, The risk management committes pravides assurance ta the Company’s senior
managerment that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are
identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s paolicies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees
policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised below.

A, Market risk

in % Thousands

31 March 2022
INR
31 March 2021
IMR

* determined on gross basis Le, with cut considering inventonsation of such borrowing cost.

ANNUAL REPORT 2021-2022



K

ME KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED

B. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial
loss, The Company 5 exposed to credit risk from its operating activities [primarily trade recelvables) and from its financing activities,
including refundable joint development deposits, security deposits, loans to employees and other financial instruments.
Trade receivables
{a) Receivables resulting from sale of properties: Customer credit risk is managed by requiring customers to pay advances befare transfer of
ownership, therefore, substantially eliminating the Company’s credit risk in this respect.

{b) Receivables resulting from other than sale of properties: Credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to the Company's established
policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk management. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The
irmpairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on an individual basis for major clients. In addition, a large number of minor receivables
are grouped into homogeneous groups and assessed for impairment collectively, The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is
the carrying value of each class of financial assets. The Company does not hold collateral as security, The Company's credit pericd generally
ranges from 30-60 days,

{c) Revenue from one customer individually accounted far more than 10% of the company’s revenue for the year ended 31 March 2022 and 31
March 2021, No single customer individually accounted for more than 10% of the trade receivable balance of the company as at 31 March 2022
and 31 March 2021,

C.  Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the abligations associated with its financial labilities that are
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's appreach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
have sufficient liquidity W meet its labilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceplable
losges or risking damage to the Company's reputation, The Company uses activity-based costing to cost its products and services, which assists it
in monitaring cash flow reguirements and optimising its cash return on investments.
The Company's objective is bo maintain 2 balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of bank deposits and loans.
The following table summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

43 Capital management

Far the pur pode of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued squily capital, share premiom and all other equity resanes attributable o L eguily
haiders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the sharcholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the finandial covenants. Ta
rmalntaln or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to sharehalders or issue new shares. The Company
renitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The Company Includes within net debt, interest bearing borrowings, trade
pavables and otber financial liabilities (excleding Rability under J0&), less cash and bank balances.

I order ta achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst ather things, aims to ensura that it meeats financial covenants attachad to tha
interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure reguirements. Breaches in meeting tha financial cowenants would permit the bank to immediately call
loans and borrowings.

There hawe been no breaches in the linandal covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrewing in the current period.

Mo changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2022 and 31 March X021,
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43 Disclosure reguired for Borrowing based an security of ourrent Assets

The Company has not been sanctioned borrowings amounting to 90 Thousand, In aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets. The
Company has filed quarterly returns or staterents with such banks or financial mstitations which are in agreemant with books of account of the Company.

44 Disclosure of Strock off companins

The Company does not have army ransactions with comaanies siruck alf under section 248 of the Campanies del, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

45  Other Statutory Informastion

&} The Company do not have any charges o satisfaction which is yet to be registered with RDC beyand the statutory period.
bl The Company hawe not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of acoounts that has been surrendared ar disclosed a5 income during the year in the tax
assessmants under the Income Tax Act, 1561 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisans of the Income Tax Act, 1961),
¢t} The compaiy ks nat declared as wilful defaulter by amy bank of financial institution or ether lsnders.

d] The Compary ooes not have ary approved schemes of arrangements during the year,

e} The Company has not advanced or lnaned o invested funds to any other personis] or entitylies], including foreign entities (Intermediaries] with the understanding that the

Irtermadiany shall:
i) directly or Indirectly lend or irvest in other persons or entitles identified in ary manner whatsoesver by or on behalf of the compary [Ultimate Beneficlaries) o,

i} provide any guarantes, security or the like toor on behalf of the Ultimate Baneficaries,

fl  The Company have not received any fund frem any personish ar entitglies), induding foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding [whether recorded in writing ar

otherwise} that the Company shall:
i) directly or indirectly hend or invast in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever oy or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or,

[ii} provide amy puarantes, seeurity of the like on behall of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.

Mo transactions to report against the foBowing dischosure reqguirements as notified by MCA pursuant to amended Schedule 15
al Crypte currency or Virtual Currency,
b} The Comaany do not have any Benami property, where sny proceeding bas bean initiated ar pending against the Company Tar holding any Benam’ propary.

A6 Impact due to outbreak of COVID-19

The anagement has assessed and determinad that considaring the nature of its operathons and overall revenve model, the second and the third wave of COVID-19 have nat had
ary material impact on the Company's financial positan as at 31 March 2022, its finanoal performance for the year then ended and its internal control over financiad reporting as at
31 March 2022, Due to the nature of the pandemic, the Company will continue to monitar develooments to identify significant uncertainties in future peciods, if any.

A7 Prior year comparatives

The previous period |/ yeer figures have been regrouped [ reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform o the current quarter presentation in ooder to comply with the
requirements of the amended Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 3013,
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KMF BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS LIMITED
MNOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2022

Description
Significant accounting policies:

Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards("Ind AS") asnotified by the Ministry of corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the
companies Act, 2013 ("Act"), the companies (IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and
other applicable provisions of the Act.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity have been prepared
and presented in the format prescribed in the Division Il of the Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013,
Statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7 Statement
of Cash Flows. The disclosure requirements with respect to the items in the Balance Sheet and Statement
of Profit and Loss Account are presented by way of notes forming part of financial statements.

The Company has considered a period of twelve months as the operating cycle for classification of assets
and liabilities as current and non-current

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared based on accrual and going concern principles following
the historical cost conventions except for those financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair
value.

Key Estimates & Assumptions

In preparing these Ind AS compliant financial statements, the Management has made judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported

amounts of assets, liabilities (including contingent liabilities), income and expenses. The Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable and a continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judements based on historical
experience and other factors.

Inventories

Value of inventories are measured at Cost. Cost Comprises of Land, Development Rights, Materials,
Services, and other expenses attributable to the Project. Cost of Construction / development ( including
cost of land)} incurred is charged to the standalone statement of profit & loss Proportionate to area sold
and the balance cost is carried over under inventories as WIP.

Revenue recognition

Revenue from Construction activity is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flowfrom the customer, all significant risks and rewards of ownership are transferred to the
customers and it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection and no significant uncertainty exists
regarding the amount of Consideration.

Revenue from Construction Activity is recognised at a point in time when significant risks & rewards are
transferred to the customer i.e,
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When the control of residential flats is transferred to the Customers.
Cost of Construction/Development includes all cost directly related to the project and other expenditure
as identified by the management which are reasonably allocable to the project

e} Property, Plant and Equipment(PPE)
Recognition and Measurement

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. PPE other than freehold land is stated at
original cost including import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, net of tax/duty credits availed, if any, after
deducting rebates and trade discounts, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairement
losses, if any. If significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for
as separate items{major compaonents) of PPE

Depreciation & Amortisation

Depreciation is provided using the Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the useful life of the assets estimated
by the management,

Depreciation on Addition/Deletion of PPE made during the year is provided on Prorata basis from/up to
date of addition/deletion.

The useful life of assets estiumated by the management is sarme as prescribed in scheduled Il of the Act,
except in respect of the following category of asset given below-

Where the life is different than that of schedule Il to the Act.

The following are the useful lives of the various classes of the property, plant and equipment

Class description Useful life
AlR CONDITIOMER 5
AUTO LEVEL 5
BOILER 5
BOREWELL & TUBEWELL 5
COMPUTERS 3
CYCLE 10
D G 5ET 5
DIESEL ENGIME 15
FIRE FIGHTIMNG EQUIPPMEMNT 5
FURNITURE & FIXTURES 10
INVERTOR 5
LIFT 15
MACHINARY &/C 15
MOTOR VEHICLE B
MIXTURE 15
OFFICE BUILDIMNG 30
REFRIGERATOR 5
ROAD ROLLER 10
UPS 5
VIBRATOR 5
LAPTOP 3
OFFICE EQUIPMEMNT 5
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f) Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Costs directly attributable to issuance of new ordinary shares are
charged to profit and loss account on the basis of predetermined period in equal proportions.

g) Taxes on Income

Current tax is the expected income tax payable/recoverable in respect of the taxable profit/{tax loss) for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. It is measured
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying values of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amount used for tax purposes.

h) Employee benefits

Short term obligations:

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly
within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are
recognised in respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at
the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current
employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

Long term obligations:
The liabilities for earned leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service. They are accounted on accrual basis.

Post employment benefits:
The entity operates the Gratuity scheme as defined benefit plan and the obligations for these benefits are
recognized as per the Acturial Valuation.

Actuarial Measurement of Gratuity

MNet Asset/ Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 31-03-2021 31-03-2021
Present wvalue of Defined Benefits Obligation At Beginning 903,653 | 814,903
{Opening)urrent Service Cost - -
Interest Cost -
Acturial {Gains) / Loss
Benefits Paid 35,866 88,750

Present value of Defined Benefits Obligation at the end [Closing) 939,159 903,653

i) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present ohiligation{legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions
are measured at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the
Balance Sheet date. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined by
discounting the expected future cash flows specific to the liability, using a current pre-tax rate that reflects
the current market assessment of the time value of money and risks specific to the obligation. The
unwinding of the discount-is recognised asfinance cost,
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Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when there is a possible
obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company or
a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
best estimates.

i} Investments
Investment consist of the following :

MON Current Investment :-
Investment carried at Ammortised Cost :-

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021
Harig Crank Shaft £8,211.00 68,211.00
Infasys Ltd 58,832.00 5B,832.00
15W Steels Ltd 11,999.00 11,999.00
Oil & MNatura 20,309.00 20,309.00
Tata Teleservices (TTML) 969,050.00 969,050.00
TCS 100,336.00 100,336.00
Tech Mahindra 845,096.00 845,096.00
Unitech Ltd 10,335.00 10,325.00
Vishal Export , 82,719.00 | 82,719.00

The Above Inestments in Shares are held in the name of Director Mrs. Kavita Chadha as per the Board
Resolution dt.29-5-2019 and are free from the any liability on behalf of M/s KMF Builders & Developers
Ltd.

k) Segment Information
i) The Company operates in construction of Residential flats

1) Related Party Disclosures
a} Individuals having control and relatives
Gorve Chadha Director
KMF Securities Ltd Relative is a Director

b) Significant transactions with Related Parties :-

Particulars Relation Amount Mature of Transaction/Balance
1. Gorve Chadha | Director 1150000 Salary
2. kavitha Chadha | 420000 Salary
| 660548 Unsecure Loan Payable
3. Manisha Chadha Director Relative 420000 Unsecure Loan Payable
| 1. KMF Ltd | Comman Director | 6910600 | Amount Receivable
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m) General
Accounting policies which are not specifically stated are consistant and in consonance with Indian
Accounting Standards

2. Retirement Benefit

a) All the Employees is covered under gratuity scheme. The company has determined the gratuity liability.
b) In case of leave encashment benefits offered to employees, there is no liability for provision of leave
encashment benefit at the end of the year.

¢) The Company's total number of employees has not exceeded the stipulation limit of the PF Act., 1952,
Hence the company has not registered under PF Act., 1952

3. Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current tax for the year determined in accordance with the income-tax
Act, 1961.

Deferred tax:

Deferred taxation is provided using the liability method in respect of the taxation effect originating from
all material timing differences between the accounting and tax treatment of income and expenditure,
which are expected with reasonable probability to reverse in subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge
or credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recoghized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future;
however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred
tax assets are recognized only when there is a virtual certainty of realization of such assets. Deferred tax
assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or, written up to reflect the amount
that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

3. Minimum Alternative Tax:

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits
in the form of adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the
Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the
Company.

4. Goods and Service Tax Input

G5T input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service received is
accounted and when there is no uncertainty in availing futilizing the credits. At the year end GST Input
underlying in books charged to Direct Expenses.

5. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share has been calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) attributable to ordinary equity
holders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose
of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for
the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares,
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6. Income & Expenditure in foreign currency
Inflow of foreign Currency;

Amount Received is Nil

Cutflow of foreign Currency:

Amount paid in form of Foreign Currency — Nil

7. Previous year's figures have been re-grouped/re-arranged wherever necessary to make them
comparable with current year's figures.

Place: Bangalore As per our report of even date
Date: For C5 Nagendra & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No: 0094865

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
M/s KMF Builders and Developers Limited

Kavita Chadha Gorve Chadha Priyanka Behl CA C S Nagendra
Director Managing Director Company Secretary Proprietor
DIN: 03304018 DIN:06407884 FCS 11900 ICAI Reg No:027390
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Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31s0 March 2022

Mote 48 : Ratios as per the Schedule I requirements

(i)

(b} Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Total equity where total debt refers to sum of current & non carrent borrowings
: Asat As at
Particulars Remarks
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Tatal Deht B.E0.60229 S 4427529
Tatal Equity 1A 58453 115777050 Diae to Decrease in business
Hatio 0.75 0.2 Profit result inko Decrease in
U Change from previsus perlod f year -8.319 Hano compared 1o Last year |
[c] Debt Service Coverage Ratio [DSCR) = Earnings available for debr services divided by Total interest and principal repayments
As at As at
Particulars Remark
31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 e
Profit for the vear 41,81.4035 25,02,4449
Add: Non cash operating expenses and finance cost -
Depreciation and amortisatien expense 6,92,637 793,139
Had debes writton off 13,542 5000
Loss on sale of fixed assets (Met) S 2.,5.1.432 I ) S R
Finanoe costs {1237,123) {27351 i
Earnings available for debr services 26,50,558 48,09 510
Interest cost on borrawings 358,083 2.56,264
Principal repayments (including certain prepayments | 4,544 455 305965
Total Interest and principal repayments #.52,538 5.62.229
Hario 211 055
B Change from previous period § vear 3. (i
{d} Return on Equity Ratio / Retarm on Investmoent Ratio = Met profit after tax divided by Equity
As at As at
e 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 R
Profit for the year 31,081,403 3502449
Total Equity 11,849,58,453 11,57, 77,050 |Due to profit in the current year
Hatio 0.03 003 reduced when compared te
Change In basls points (bps) Mroas previous period § year previous financial period
% Change from previeus period / vear <120
(&) Inventory Turnover Ratio = Cost of materials consumed divided by closing inventory
Particulars 4,94 45500 3,05, 065,00 Remaiks
Cost of materials Consumed 1,08,75,001 78,608,033
Closing Stock in Trade 142109851 14,89,00,850 Due to Increase in Cost of
Ratin (AN A5 nsaterials Consumed Ralio has
O Change from previcus period J vear 4402 e L.
(f}  Trade Receivables turnover mtie = Credit Sales divided by Closing trade receivables
As at As at .
Faetiuiacn 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 Retnacks
Credit Sales 32750010 4,62,.29,000
Closing Trade Recelvables - 24,153,466
Ratin 19.15 Mo Closing Trade Receivables
A400.00% when compared with Previous
S Change from previcus period / vear oot Financial Peried

Current Ratie = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities

Asat As at
Particul Remar
s 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 s
Current Assels 201925016 20h11,32,189
Current Liahilities H.41,B0,100 B.91.52 946
Ratic 2.40 296 Due o L?e:.'re-.ase- In Iie_venur ;..-md
Decresss in Cost for Generating
% Change from previsus period J vear 6,320 Fevenae
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[g) Trade payahles turnover ratio = Credil purchases divided by closing rade payables

As at Axat
Particulars 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 Remarks
Credit Purchases 1,08,75,001 TH,6B,033
Closing Trade Pavables 16,494,929 To.B0,76% | Due to increase in Cost the
Rastio [ 1.02 credit purchase has gone up
i Chitnge fram previous period [/ vear 526.35'}1_.‘

[h] Net capital Turnover Ratio =Revenue from Operations divided by Net Working capital whereas net working capital= current assets - current

Asal M an
Particul: Remarks
el 31 March 2022_| 31 March 2021 i3
Revenue Irom aperationg 2T 50010 4,62,29,000 Revenue as gone down and aslo
Met Working Capital 11,77, 44,016 11,19.79.244 '_ - - R ¥ c
Ratio aon D resubted into better current
X - - assets in FY 21-22
Yo Chamge From previous period [/ vear -32.63%] k
{I] Net profit ratlo = Net profit after tax divided by Revenue from operations,
As at Asat
Exrtioniare 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 REDALES
Profit for the year 3LB140E i I Profit |
Revenue from sperations 22750010 452 29 pgn |UYe B PTodi In current year
g :]'}i' : 75 reduced when comapred b
Ratie - i S8% Previous periods resulted in
Change in basls paints [bps) from previous peried [ year iass
b Change from previous perlod / vear ZH.22%

(i} Return on Capital employed- pre cash (ROCE)=Earnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) divided by Capital Employed- pre cash

As at Asat
Aaetonbym 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021 e
Profit/{Loss) before tax® [A) 42,19,207 AZA0TIT
Finance Costs® (B} 237123 {2,73510%
her Income™® [ 514523 .
EBIT [0} = [A]+{B]-{C] 24,67,161 3067227
Capital Employed- Pre Cash ([} E}-(F]-G)-[H)-[1} 7.49,05,133 7,890,895, 680 o o
Total Assets [E} 20,79, 18,602 210204579 i‘:;:;' ijrlulnﬂiTT“.;L'-:ll;i:;ll:‘;,\l;:i
Current Liabilities (F) BALEC 100 89152546 LFAR] the ratia has gane down
Current Investmenls [5)
Cash and Cash equivalents (H] 4 BEITAY 4,19.55,954
Bank balances other than cash and eash equivalents 1] - -
Ratla [D1/(1) 0.0% .05
Yo Change from previous period / vear -34.33%

k Retun on Investmenis = Average Investment Value, Falr Value of Investments : Not Applicable
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Form Mo, MGT-11

F'r.ﬂ-:qr Form

[Pursuant to section 1H5(6) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rule 1%(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)

Rules. 2014]

CIN:_ TASI03KA1995P1 CO17422
Mame of the Company: KMF Builders & Developers Limited
Registered ofTice Flat Mo, 508, Golf Manor,  MNal Wind Tunnel Road, Muorgeshpalwva, Bangalore-560017
Mame of the Member(s):
Registered Address:
Emnail Id:
Folio Mo Client 1d:
DEID: ___ o — - i i
I'We, being the memben{s) ol shares of the above name company, herchy appoint
1 ™Namee:

Address:

E-hdail [d:

Signature;

.E'i'.'.t;é.ll'ing him/her

2 T ame;
Address:
E-Mdail Led:
_|_Signature;
O failing him/her

3 Mame:
Address:
E-Mdlail Ll
L _| Signature:

As mylour proxy to sttend and vote (on o poll} for me‘us and on my/our behalf at the 27 Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Tuesday, 27" day of Seprember, 2022 at 49:00 am. at Hotel Sai Renaissance Opposite SBI Bank,
SA1 Colony (Whitefield railway station} Kadugudi Bengalumu-560067 and ot any adjournment thereot in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Ris. Mo, | Description of Resolutions | Assent | Dissent
ORIMNARY BUSINESS
1 To consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial

year ended 31s1 March, 2022, the Financial Statements for the said financial year
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Awditors.

2, To appoint a Director in place of Mrs, Kavita Chadha (DIN: 03304018) who retires by
rotation and. being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.
3. Appointment of Ms, B Sreemivasa & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration

Wi, DOOIRTSY as statutory auditor of the ﬂ'ﬂn:rrmny.

SPECIAL BUSINESS _______
4. Prior Approval of Related Party Transactions.

Signed this ... day ofl ... o 2022 AfTix Revenue

Signature of Sharcholder Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s}

Mle:

1. This form of proxy in order o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, before the commencement of the Meeting,

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not excecding fifty (530) and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10%% of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than 10%., of the total share capital of
the Company cammying wvoling rights may appoint & single person as a proxy. However, such person shall not act as
proxy for any other sharcholders,
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BOOK-POST

If Undelivered, Please return to:-

KMF BUILDERS & DEVELOPERS LIMITED
No.508, Golf Manor Apartments
NAL Wind Tunnel Road

Murgeshpalya Bangalore-560017

CORPORATE OFFICE
907 Vikram Tower Rajendera Place
Delhi-110008




